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1. Radio Station ••• WEAF: 

A) 1 st to broadcast commercials: 

I. To help pay for the broadcasting costs. 

2. Movie attendance ••• 40 million per week. 

3. Fordney-McCumber Tariff: 
A) High taxes on imports: 

I. To shelter American producers from foreign 
competition. 

( 4. Hiram Evans - Dentist - Dallas, Texas: 

( 

A) Becomes ••• lmperial Wizard of the Ku Klux 
Klan. 

B) Klan: 
I. Hates Blacks, Jews, Catholics, Immigrants, 

and Religious Liberalism. 
II. Condemn modern culture and materialism. 
III. Work with both Political Parties. 
IV. Will suffer internally from MANY scandals: 

(1) Alcoholism. 
(2) Prostitutes. 
(3) Pornography. 
(4) Kidnappings. 



( (5) Financial Scandals. 
C) Late 20's ••• Membership starts to drop. 



( 
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1922 to 1927 
The Williamson County War 

1. Williamson County - Illinois. 

2. Troubles in the county: 
A) Labor disputes in the coal mines: 

I. 19 strikebreakers are killed in one day. 
B) Ku Klux Klan problems. 
C) Wars between rival bootlegging gangs. 

3. Because of over 200 violent deaths: 
A) Area is called "Bloody Williamson." 

4. Gang warfare: 
A) Primarily between 2 groups: 

I. The Shelton's: 
(1) Led by 3 brothers: 

a. Carl. 
b. Earl. 
c. Bernie. 

II. The Birger's: 
(1) Led by Charlie Birger. 

B) These 2 groups murder each other right and 

leftll! 
I. In five months, 13 men are deadll 
II. Homes are firebombed. 

5. December 12, 1926: 



( 
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A) ~oe Adams ••• Roadhouse owner: 
I. Mayor of the small town of West City. 
II. Is an ally of the Shelton's. 

B) Charlie Birger gives orders to have him 
killed: 
I. Birger men ••• Harry & Elmo Thomasson. 
II. Murder him in the doorway of his own 

home! 
III. The Thomasson's are paid $150 for the 

murder!!! 

6. February 1927: 
A) Lory Price ••• Corrupt Highway Patrolman: 

I. Is in with Charlie Birger in a car theft ring. 
B) Birger believes Price is going to turn him in: 

I. Decides to kill him. 
C) Birger and 6 men: 

I. In 2 cars. 
II. Kidnap Price and his wife, Ethel. 
III. Birger: "Take that woman out and do 

away with her!" 
(1) She is killed. 
(2) Thrown down a well • 

. IV. Birger kills Price with a machine gun. 

7. Harry Thomasson: 
A) Caught - Tried for the Adams murder: 

I. Life. 



/ 8. Also arrested for the .Joe Adams murder are: ( 

( 
\ 

A) Charlie Birger. 
B) Art Newman. 
C) Ray Hyland. 

9 • .July 1927 - Trial of 44 year old, Birger starts: 
A) He is confident he will be acquitted! 
B) BUT, Harry Thomasson, Art Newman, and 

Ray Hyland make deals ••• For life: 
I. Testify against him! 
II. Birger gets the death penalty! 

10. April 19, 1928: 
A) Birger is hanged. 

11. The Shelton's move to East St. Louis: 
A) Carl and Bernie will later be killed by a rival 

gang. 
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1922 - May 
1. May 26, 1922 - Congress - Creates: 

A) The Narcotics Control Board. 

2. May 30, 1922 - Washington, D.C. - Dedication: 
A) The Lincoln Memorial: 

I. Sculptor ••• Daniel French. 

( 

( 
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September 15, 1922 
The Hall-Mills Murder Case 

1. Edward Wheeler Hall: 
A) 41 years old. 
B) Short - Slightly "dumpy" - Balding. 
C) Reverend of the Church of St. John the 

Evangelist in New Brunswick, New Jersey. 

2. Eleanor Mills: 
A) 34 years old. 
B) Wife of Sexton, James Mills. 
C) Sings in the choir of the church. 

3. The 2 love each other: 
A) Numerous love letters to each other. 
B) Several sexual encounters. 

4. Friday - September 15, 1922 - 10:00 - Night­
De Russey's Lane near New Brunswick: 
A) The 2 are murdered! 
B) Bodies found on the 16th

: 

I. Side by side. 
II. On their backs. 
III. Her head is resting on his right arm. 
IV. Her throat is covered with a scarf. 
V. His head is covered with a Panama Hat. 
VI. He has been shot in the head with a .32 

caliber pistol. 



( VII. Her throat has been cut from ear to ear. 
VIII. Her tongue and vocal cords have been 

cut out! 
IX. She has been shot once between the 

eyes and twice through the head. 
X. Love letters are laying all around the 

two! 

5. Widow, Frances Hall, and her 2 brothers, 
Henry & William Stevens, are charged with the 
murders: 
A) November 3, 1926 - 4 years laterll!! - Trial 

starts: 
I. Louise Geist, Maid at the Hall home 

testifies that Mrs. Hall and her 2 brothers 
never left the house on the night of the 
murders! 

B) Evidence clears the 3. 
C) Not guilty. 
D) Nobody else ever charged! 
E) Who? •••• Theory ••••• KKK!!! 



1922 - November 
1. Georgia Senator, Thomas Watson, dies: 

A) Georgia Governor, Thomas Hardwick: 

I. Appoints 87 year old, Rebecca Felton: 

(1) To fill the seat until an election can be 

held. 

B) November 21, 1922 - She takes the oath: 
I. Serves 1 day. 

C) 1st Woman to serve in the U.S. Senate. 



1923 
1. Robert Millikan: 

A) Nobel Prize for Physics: 

I. Isolates the Electron. 

2. 1st Trans-Atlantic Radio Communication: 
A) New York City and London, England. 

3. "Time" magazine is first published. 

( 

( 
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1923 '* The Teapot Dome Scandal "'/f 

1. 1912 - President William Howard Taft - Sets aside - 38,000 
acres at Elk Hills, California and 32,000 acres at Buena 
Vista, California: 
A) 1915 - President Woodrow Wilson sets aside 10,000 

acres at Teapot Dome, Wyoming: 
I. All 3 of these are U.S. Naval Oil Reserve lands. 

2. Harding - Elected - President: 
A) Harry Daugherty, corrupt Republican Party Boss of 

Ohio - U.S. Attorney general. 
B) Edwin Denby - Secretary of the Navy. 
C) Albert Fall, Republican Senator from New Mexico­

Secretary of the Interior. 
D) The "Notorious Little Green House on 'K' Street": 

I. Headquarters of Daugherty and his "Ohio Gang." 
II. "Trade" Federal judgeships, pardons, alien 

property, and Federal contracts. 
ill. Poker sessions - Prostitutes - Bootleg liquor! 

3. The big money is in oil!! 

4. Albert Fall- Working closely with the big oil interests for 
years: 
A) Friends - Harry Sinclair and Edward Doheny - Oil 

millionaires! 
I. Both have contributed heavily to Harding's 

Presidential campaign. 
B) Fall also believes that public lands should be disposed of 

quickly and without restrictions. 
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5. Fall persuades Denby to transfer the Oil Reserves to the 
Department of the Interior: 
A) Harding signs the order - "I suppose they know what 

they're doing!" 

6. April 7, 1922 - Secretly - Fall "leases": 
A) Teapot Dome, Wyoming - Sinclair's Mammoth Oil 

Company! 

7. Few months later: 
A) "Leases" - Ik Hills & Buena Vista, California - Doheny's 

Pan-American Petroleum and Transport Company. 

8. In return for these 2 transactions, Fall receives: 
A) Sinclair - $260 thousand in Liberty Bonds. 
B) Doheny - $100 thousand "cash loan." 

9. Suspicion of wrongdoing - Wisconsin Senator, Robert 
LaFollette: 
A) Brings it before the Senate. 
B) Vote to investigate! 

10. Harding writes to the Senate that he approves of Denby's 
and Fall's actions!! 

11. Fall resigns as Secretary of the Interior. 

12. Summer of 1923 - The Hardings' are on their way to 
Alaska for a vacation: 
A) Kansas City - Stop - Harding dines with Mrs. Fall in 

private: 
I. Emerges pale and shaken! 

B) Later - Alaska - Long coded message from 
Washington: 
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I. Leaves him on the verge of physical collapse for 2 
days! 

C) On the way back suffers from what is diagnosed as 
"ptomaine poisoning." 

13. August 2, 1923 - San Francisco - Dies suddenly of a stroke 
at age 57! 

14. October 9, 1923 - Senate investigating committee starts 
hearings: 
A) Chairman, Montana Democratic Senator, Thomas 

Walsh: 
I. 62 years old - Good lawyer - Knows mineral law -

Cannot be corrupted!! 
B) Find out: 

I. Fall is getting royalties of 12 Y2 % to 35% of the 
crude oil extracted from the 3 sites! 

C) Government voids the "leases!" 
D) Sinclair and Doheny forced to replace all oil taken! 
E) Denby resigns! 
F) Fall, Sinclair, and Doheny - Charged with conspiracy 

to defraud the United States. 
G) Fall, Doheny, and his son are also charged with 

bribery. 
H) Sinclair - Guilty - Contempt of Senate - Having private 

detective follow members of the investigative body - 9 
months in jail! 

I) Doheny - Totally acquitted! 
J) Fall- Guilty - Accepting a bribe: 

I. $100 thousand fine. 
II. 1 year in jail. 
ill. Appeal - Fails! 
IV. April 7, 1931 - Enters the New Mexico State Prison 

at Santa Fe on a stretcher. 
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v. Serves 1 year - Never pays fine Dies in 1944. 

15. Later learned: 
A) Sinclair paid off Harding's campaign debts of $260 

thousand!! ! 



( 
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1923 
The .Jim Montgomery Case 

1. 1923 - Waukegan, Illinois: 
A) 30 year old, .Jim Montgomery: 

I. Property owner. 
n. A prominent leader of the Black 

community. 

2. KKK is very active - Want Montgomery "out of 
the way": 
A) He is framed!!!! 

I. Charged with raping and a 62 year old, 
white woman, Mamie Snow ••••• an 
imbecile: 
a. Trial is a farce. 
b. Lasts 12 minutes! 
c. Sentenced to life! 

3. 1944 - Lawyer, Louis Kutner - Starts a new 
investigation: 

A) Mamie Snow is now dead. 
B) Hospital records - NOT raped! 
C) Dr • .John Walter knew - Threatened by KKK 

to say she was! 
D) Nurse present ••••• "Mamie was a virgin!" 
E) Breaks into KKK headquarters: 

I. Records - Conspiracy to frame! 



( 4 • .June 27, 1947 - New trial starts: 

I 
\. 

A) August 10, 1947 - 54 year old, Montgomery, 
freed! 

Bl His compensation for the time and 
· . f . t· $10"'!"""""" miscarriage 0 JUs Ice..... • •••••••••••••• 
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danuary 1, 1923 
Aimee Semple McPherson 

1. Aimee Semple McPherson: 
A) Born ••• October 9, 1890. 
B) Ontario, Canada. 
C) 1907 ••• Marries ••• Missionary, Robert Semple. 
D) They go to China. 
E) Have a daughter ••• Roberta. 
F) He dies in a flu outbreak. 

2. Aimee and daughter return to the United 
States: 
A) Carnival: 

I. Side Show barker. 
B) Teacher. 
C) Missionary. 
D) Evangelist. 

3. Marries Harold McPherson: 
A) Have a son ••• Rolfe. 

4. 1918: 
A) Her, Harold, Roberta, Rolfe, and Aimee's 

mother, Minnie, arrive in Los Angeles, 

California: 
I. Have an old jalopy car and $101111 

B) Rent an auditorium: 
I. Holds 3,500. 



II. Fill it to overflowing! 
III. She preachesll 
IV. HIGHLY successfullll 
V. Gains an overnight reputationllll 

5. 1921 - Goes to San Diego, California: 
A) Without her husband. 
B) Gains a reputation as a faith healer! 

6. Moves back to Los Angeles. 

7. Her husband divorces her: 
A) Grounds ••• Desertion. 

( 8. 1921 and 1922: 

A) Gains a tremendous following. 

9. January 1, 1923: 
A) Dedicates "The Angelus Temple of the 

Foursquare Gospel": 
I. Is The International Institute of 

Foursquare Evangelism. 
II. Has cost $1,500,000.00 to build! 
III. Will seat 5,00011 

B) Has it's own Radio Station attached to the 
Temple: 
I. Cost $75 thousand to build. 
II. Station ••• KFSG: "Kall Foursquare Gospel." 



( 
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III. Will reach out for over 1,000 miles. 

10. McPherson has a following of over 30,000: 
A) Her religion: 

I. Light on theology. 
II. Heavy on hope. 
III. Heavy on the helping hand. 
IV. Appeals to transplanted mid-westerners 

and southerners. 
V. Combines: 

(1) Showmanship. 
(2) Sensuality. 
(3) Faith healing. 

VI. Religious, extravagant, productions that 
resemble broadway!!! 

11. 1925: 
A) Ken Ormiston: 

I. 35 years old. 
II. Married ••• Son. 
III. Starts operating her radio station. 

B) She spends long hours talking to him: 
I. She starts driving him home after work. 

C) Aimee's mother tries to get her to stop! 

12. April 1926: 
A) Break between Aimee and her mother. 
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13. Tuesday - May 18, 1926: 
A) Afternoon. 
B) Aimee and her secretary, Emma Schaffer. 
C) Drive to Ocean Park, California. 
D) In swimsuits. 
E) Aimee goes out for a short distance. 
F) Emma goes to get them hot dogs and 

sodas. 
G) Returns ••• No Aimee ••• Gone!!! 
H) Massive search. 
I) Panic • 
.J) Did she drown? 
K) 1,OOO's camp along the shore. 
L) Airplanes, boats, and divers search. 
M) One girl ••• Suicide ••• Can't live without 

"Sister Aimee." 
N) One diver ••• Drowns looking for her. 
0) One diver dies of exhaustion looking for 

her. 

14. Sunday - .June 20, 1926: 
A) 1 month and 2 days after Aimee's 

disappearance. 
B) Memorial service is held for her. 

15. Tuesday - .June 22, 1926: 
A) Aimee's mother gets a letter from "The 

Avengers": 
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I. Claim to have kidnapped her. 
II. Want $500 thousand or ••• : 

(1) She will be sold into white slavery. 

16. Wednesday - .June 23, 1926 ••• Very next day: 
A) 32 days after her disappearance. 
B) Agua Prieta, Mexico. 
C) .Just outside Douglas, Arizona. 
D) Rural house. 
E) Knock on the door. 
F) Wife answers ••• Aimee!1!1! 

I. Says she escaped from kidnappers. 

II. "Steve" - ".Jake" - and a woman, "Rose." 
III. Lured to car. 
IV. Drugged. 
V. Held in a shack in Mexico. 
VI. Escaped at night. 
VII. Has walked miles through the desert. 

G) NEWS TO THE OUTSIDE WORLD!! 
I. Her followers are ecstatic! 

17. Investigation starts: 
A) Will last until .January 1927. 
B) Her condition: 

I. Shoes unscuffed. 
II. Clothes clean. 
III. No perspiration. 
IV. No sunburn 



V. No torn clothing. 
VI. Not thirsty. 
VII. Physical condition ••• Normall 

C) During the "kidnap" time: 
I. Aimee and Ken Ormiston. 
II. Carmel. 
III. Many different motels and hotels. 
IV. Receipts and identifications! 

D) She denies it!!!!!!!!! 
I. Her faithful followers believe her! 

E) Grand .Jury: 
I. Finds no evidence of a kidnapping. 

18. November 3, 1927: 
( A) .Judge rules: 

I. Aimee, her mother, and Ormiston must 
stand trial. 

19. Aimee and her mother are now arguing 
constantly: 

A) Her mother quits the Temple. 

20 • .January 10, 1928: 
A) Prosecution drops the charges!!! 

I. WHY?? 
(1) Evidence points to a payoffl 

21. 1929: 



( A) Aimee and her mother make-up. 

22. ,",uly 29, 1930: 
A) Argument. 
B) Between Aimee and her mother. 
C) Aimee hits her: 

I. Breaks her mother's nose. 

23. Sunday - September 3, 1931: 
A) Yuma, Arizona. 
B) 3 rd marriage. 
C) David Hutton ,",r. 

24. March 1, 1934: 
A) Hutton divorces her. 

25. Wednesday - September 27, 1944: 
A) Oakland, California. 
B) Morning. 
C) She and son, Rolfe are there for a new 

church dedication. 
D) Motel. 
E) She doesn't answer. 
F) Manager ••• Pass key ••• DEAD: 

I. Overdose ••• Sleeping pills. 

26. October 9, 1944: 
A) Los Angeles, California. 



B) Buried. 
C) On her 54th birthday! 

27. Her mother outlives her: 
A) Dies ••• November 1947. 

( 
<, 



1923 - September 
1. September 15, 1923 - Oklahoma: 

A) Governor, J.C. Walton: 

I. Places the state under Martial Law: 
(1) Because of KKK activities. 



( 1924 
1. The National Origins Act: 

A) Limits Immigration even more! 

I. Japanese are totally excluded. 

2. KKK is 4,500,000 strong. 

( 

( 
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1924 
George "Machine Gun" Kelly 

1. Kelly: 
A) Bom - 1897 - Tennessee. 
B) Minor education. 
C) Salesman. 
D) 6 feet 1 inch tall - Blue eyes - Black hair -

Heavyset - Braggart - Cowardlyl 
E) 1924 - Memphis, Tennessee - Bootlegs 

liquor: 
I. Run out of town. 

F) New Mexico - Bootlegs liquor: 
I. 1925 - Arrested. 
II. 3 months - New Mexico State 

Penitentiary. 
G) 1927 - Marries Kathryn Thome: 

I. She wants to make him into a "tough, big­
time, gangster." 

II. Buys him a Thompson Sub-Machine Gun! 
III. He practices all the time •. 

H) 1930 - Oklahoma City - Arrested -
Bootlegging liquor to the Indians: 

I. 1 year - Leavenworth Federal 
Penitentiary. 

II. 1931 - released. 

2. 1931 to 1933 - At his wife's urging he robs 
banks at Tupelo, Mississippi and Wilmer, 
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Texas: 
A) Gets only small amounts of cash! 
B) She keeps urging him to make "a big 

score!" 
C) She comes up with the idea of a kidnapping 

for ransom! 

3 • .July 22, 1933 - Night - Oklahoma City: 
A) Kelly and Albert Bates(Small time swindler 

and con man). 
B) Kidnap millionaire oilman, Charles Urschel. 
C) $200 thousand ransom is paid. 
D) Release him. 
E) Bates is captured. 
F) September 26, 1933 - Kelly and his wife are 

captured in Memphis, Tennessee. 
G) October 30, 1933 - Federal Court­

Oklahoma City - Guilty - Life! 

4. Alcatraz - Leavenworth. 

5 • .July 5, 1948 - Bates dies in prison at age of 47 
of a heart attack. 

6. 1954 - Prison - Kelly - Dies. 
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May 21,1924 
Nathan Leopold and Richard Loeb 

1. Nathan Leopold: 
A) 19 years old. 
B) Born ••• 1906. 
C) Chicago, Illinois. 
D) Son of a multimillionaire. 
E) Physically: 

I. 5 feet 8 inches tall. 
II. Brown eyes. 
III. Black hair. 
IV. Stoop-shouldered. 

F) Nickname: "Babe." 
G) Considered by many as ••• Peculiar. 
H) Always studies. 
I) Very intellectual • 
.J) Amateur bird-watcher. 
K) IQ ••• 200!!! 
L) At age 18 ••• Graduates from the University of 

Chicago! 
M) Classmates call him "The Crazy Genius." 
N) EVEN though he is .Jewish: 

I. Believes in the German philosophy of the 

"Superhuman Race." 
0) Closest friend ••• Richard Loeb. 
P) Is bisexual. 

2. Richard Loeb: 
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A) 18 years old. 
B) Born ••• 1907. 
C) Chicago, Illinois. 
D) Son of a millionaire Vice President of: 

I. Sears and Roebuck Company. 
E) Physically: 

I. 5 feet 11 inches tall. 
II. Brown eyes. 
III. Black hair. 

F) Nickname is "Dickie." 
G) Genius. 
H) At age 17 ••• Graduates from the University 

of Michigan. 
I) Considered by many to be ••• Wild. 
.J) Stutters a lot. 
K) Epileptic spells: 

I. Cause fainting. 
L) Has suicidal tendencies. 
M) Closest friend ••• Nathan Leopold. 
N) Is homosexual. 

3. November 1923: 
A) The two plan a "General Thing." 
B) Commit the perfect murder! 
C) Loeb discusses the kidnap-murder of one or 

the other's father!!! 
D) Reject the plan! 
E) Agree to leave the victim to chance. 
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F) Make plans: 

I. Leopold checks into the Morrison Hotel: 
(1) Uses the name "Morton D. Ballard." 

II. Using that name he: 
(1) Opens a bank account! 
(2) Rents a car! 

III. Leopold steals a typewriter: 
(1) To type a phony ransom note. 

IV. May 20, 1924: 
(1) Buy: 

a. A chisel. 
b. Rope. 
c. Cloth. 
d. Bottle of chloroform. 
e. Bottle of hydrochloric acid. 

G) The Plan: 
I. Knock the victim out with the chisel. 
II. Tie up with the rope. 
III. Chloroform to keep unconscious. 
IV. After death ••• Mutiiate features with the 

acid to slow or prevent identification. 

4. May 21, 1924: 
A) Near the corner of 49th Street and Ellis 

Avenue. 
B) Are in the rented car: 

I. Leopold ••• Driving. 
II. Loeb in the back seat. 
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C) Spot ••• 14 year old, Bobby Franks: 
I. Son of a millionaire. 
II. Distant cousin of Loeb's. 

D) Pull up next to him: 

I. Loeb: "Bobby, get in a minute. I want to 
ask you about a tennis racquet." 

E) Franks gets in. 
F) Loeb: "Do you mind driving around the 

block?" 
G) Franks: "Okay." 
H) Leopold accelerates the car. 
I) Loeb hits Franks over the head with the 

chisel 4 times: 
I. Stuffs cloth soaked in chloroform in his 

mouth. 
II. Franks dies sometime within this time 

frame! 
J) Drive to an isolated area south of Chicago: 

I. "Hegewich." 
II. Hold Frank's head under water to make 

sure he's dead. 
III. Strip the body. 
IV. Disfigure with acid. 
V. Place the body in a storm drain: 

(1) Hope it will be washed away. 
VI. Bury the belt and shoes. 
VII. Throwaway the chisel. 
VIII. Destroy the cloth. 



K) Drive back to Loeb's house: 
I. Burn Frank's clothing in the furnace. 
II. Hungry ••• Eat sandwichesll! 

L) Mail a typed ransom note to Frank's father: 
I. $10 thousand. 
II. Boy will be returned. 
III. Within 6 hours of getting the money. 
IV. Signed: "George -Johnson" 

5. May 22, 1924: 
A) Clean the bloodstains from the car. 
B) Telephone Mr. Franks: 

I. Tell him where to deliver the money! 
II. Then he will be given instructions. 

C) Afternoon - Police arrive and tell 
him ••• Never mind: 
I. At noon - Have found the body of his son. 

D) Have also found a pair of glasses: 
I. The frames will be traced to Leopold! 

E) Police ••• Leopold's house: 
I. Doesn't believe they're his! 
II. Has 2 pairs ••• Can't find one: 

(1) Realizes they are hisll 
(2) Claims ••• BirdlWatching ••• Fell out of 

pocket. 
(3) Police ask him to demonstrate how. 
(4) Won't fall outll 
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6. Loeb confesses first. 

7. By May 31, 1924 ••••• Both have confessed. 

8. Leopold's father hires the two a GREAT 
defense attorney ••••• Clarence Darrow: 
A) 67 years old. 
B) Is paid $30 thousand. 
C) Born ••• Aprii 1857. 
D) Famous Pullman Strike Case: 

I. Defends Eugene Debs. 
E) Never turns anyone down. 

F) In his law career ••• Almost half of all those 
he defends ••• Never pay him! 

G) Has known Loeb's family for years. 
H) March 13, 1938 ••• Almost 81 ••• Dies. 

9. Both admit to Darrow they're guilty!!!! 
A) His hope ••• Save them from the hangman! 

10. Darrow has them plead "guilty" ••••• On 
purpose!!! 

A) Now, the trial is for punishment only! 
B) Now, the trial will be before a ~udge ••• Not a 

~ury: 

I. Darrow knows: 
(1) Better chance of convincing a ~udge: 

a. Mitigating circumstances. 
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(2) Better chance of convincing a "udge: 
a. Life instead of death! 

11. "uly 21, 1924: 
A) Trial starts. 
B) Prosecutor ••••• Robert Crowe. 
C) .. udge ........ ohn Caverly. 
D) 5tate ••• 80 witnesses. 

E) "uly 30, 1924 ••••• 5tate rests. 
F) Darrow's defense: 

I. Testimony: 
(1) Leopold. 
(2) Forcibly introduced to sex. 
(3) Family maid ••• At age 14. 
(4) Is paranoid with severe manic drives. 

II. Testimony: 
(1) Loeb. 
(2) Forcibly introduced to homosexuality. 
(3) Family chauffer ••• Early age. 
(4) Is a dangerous schizophrenic. 

III. Psychiatrist ••• William White: 
(1) Loeb has not grown emotionally! 
(2) Leopold has suppressed his emotions 

early in life. 
(3) BOTH ARE EMOTIONALLY ••• 7 YEARS 

OLD! 
IV. Darrow ••••• 1 st time ever in a court of law: 

(1) Pleads mental illness! 



( G) Lives hang in the balance for 3 days. 
H) Caverly: 

I. Kidnapping ••• 99 years each. 
II. Murder ••• Life for each. 

I) Result: 

I. Caverly ••• Most hated dudge in Chicago! 

12. Prison: 
A) Money buys a lot of lUxury early! 

I. Furniture! 
II. Booze! 
III. Drugs! 
IV. Use of phones! 

B) Then ••••• Stopped! 

13. Loeb: 
A) Homosexual ••• Right at home! 
B) danuary 28, 1936: 

I. Prison showers. 
II. Proposition. 
III. Inmate, dames Day ••• NOT homosexual! 
IV. Slashes Loeb 56 times with a straight 

razor killing him! 

14. Leopold: 
A) Will serve 33 Y2 years. 
B) Voluntary psychiatric treatment. 
C) Organizes a prison library. 
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D) Offers himself: 
I. Guinea pig ••• Anti-malaria drug 

experiments. 
E) Teaches. 
F) Learns to read, write, and speak, 37 

different foreign languages. 
G) Emotions develop. 
H) March 13, 1958 ••••• Paroled. 
I) Puerto Rico: 

I. Lab technician. 
II. Missionary Hospital. 
III. Pay ••• $10 per month! 
IV. University of Puerto Rico ••• Masters 

Degree. 
V. San .Juan Health Department. 
VI. 1961 ••• Marries a widow. 
VII. August 30, 1971 ••• Dies. 



( 1924 - June 
1. June 2, 1924 - Congress - Act: 

A) Makes all American Indians ••• U.S. Citizens!!! 

( 

\ 

( 



( 1924 - July 
1. July 1, 1924 - Start of regular Day & Night 

Airmail Service: 

A) Operates between New York City and San 

Francisco, California. 



( 
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~ohn Herbert Dillinger 
1. Born ..... une 22, 1903: 

A) Indianapolis, Indiana. 
B) Son of a grocery store owner. 

2. 6th Grade ••• lnvolved in petty theft: 
A) Steals coal from a railroad yard. 
B) Sells it to neighbors. 
C) Caught: 

I. "uvenile Court. 
II. released to parents. 

3. One semester of High School: 
A) Drops out. 

4. 1923: 
A) Steals a car. 
B) Hours later ••• Abandons. 
C) Fears arrest: 

I. "uly 24, 1923 - Enlists in the U.S. Navy: 
(1) A.W.O.L. several times. 
(2) Serves a lot of time in the brig. 

5. December 4, 1923: 
A) Boston, Massachusetts. 
B) .Jumps ship ••• Deserts! 

I. $50 reward for him!! 



( 6. Returns to Indianapolis: 

( 

( 

A) Marries Beryl Ethel Hovius. 
B) Pals around with 31 year old, ex-convict, 

Edgar Singleton: 
I. Plan a robbery. 

7. September 6, 1924: 
A) 10:30 ••• Night. 
B) 65 year old, grocer, Frank Morgan: 

I. Comes out of his store. 
U. Hit over the head with a bolt wrapped in 

a cloth. 
III. A gun is pulled and fired. 
IY. Dillinger and Singleton run away. 

C) 20 year old, Dillinger, is arrested: 
I. Admits his guilt. 
II. Sentence is 2 to 14 years. 
III. Sent to the Indiana State Reformatory at 

Pendleton. 

8. September 1924: 
A) Attempts to escape ••• Caught! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

9. October 1924: 
A) Attempts to escape ••• Caught! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 



10. October 1924: 
A) Attempts to escape ••• Caught! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

11. November 1924: 
A) Attempts to escape ••• Caught! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

12. December 1924: 
A) Attempts to escape ••• Caught! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 
C) At this point: 

I. Navy feels he may never get out. 
II. Drop desertion charges against him! 

( 

13. February 1925: 
A) Caught gambling! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

14. August 1926: 
A) Disorderly! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

15. October 1928: 
A) Destruction of prison property! 
B) More time added to sentence!! 

16 • .July 1929: 
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A) Wife divorces him! 

17. Meets 2 inmates, who, don't like each other: 
A) Harry Pierpont & Homer Van Meter: 

I. Both are bank robbers! 
B) Dillinger idolizes both! 
C) The two men are transferred: 

I. State Penitentiary. 
II. At Michigan City. 

18. 1929: 
A) Dillinger comes up for parole: 

I. Denied! 
B) Asks to be transferred to Michigan City: 

I. Says he wants to play on the baseball 
team there: 
(1) GREAT shortstop! ••••• Majors. 

C) REAL reason: 
I. To be back in touch with Pierpont and 

Van Meter. 
D) Transferred!!! 

19. Pierpont and Van Meter introduce Dillinger to 
.John Hamilton: 

A) These 3 men teach Dillinger the art of 
robbing banks! 

20. He meets 2 other bank robbers: 



A) Charles Makley and Russell Lee Clark. 

21. The bank robbers know Dillinger will be the 
1 st one up for parole: 

A) Want to use him to get them out! 

22. Pierpont gives Dillinger a list: 
A) Small town banks and stores to rob! 
B) Money is to be used to finance the escape 

of the robbers! 

23. May 22, 1933: 
A) Dillinger is paroled. 

( 24. ~une 1933: 
A) Recruits 3 men: 

I. William Shaw. 
II. Paul Parker. 
III. Harry Copeland. 

B) Purpose ••• Rural Indiana ••• To rob: 
I. Stores. 
II. Factories. 
III. Banks. 

25. ~une 10, 1933: 
A) N'ew Carlisle, Indiana. 
B) The National Bank. 

C) $10,600.00!!! 



( 26. duly 17, 1933: 
A) Daleville, Indiana. 
B) The Commercial Bank. 
e) $3,500.001!! 

27. Over the next 3 weeks: 
A) 10 banks. 
B) 5 different states. 

28. August 4, 1933: 
A) Montpelier, Indiana. 
B) The First National Bank. 
e) $10,11 O.OO!I! 

( 29. August 14, 1933: 

\. 

A) Bluffton, Ohio. 
B) The Citizen's National Bank. 
e) $2,1 OO.OO!I! 

30. Late August 1933: 
A) Meets Evelyn "Billie" Frechetti: 

I. Ethnically ••• Majority ••• Menominee Indian. 
II. Will be the true love of his life. 

31. September 6, 1933: 
A) Massachusetts Avenue State Bank. 
B) $24,800.00!!! 



( 
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32. Dillinger ••••• Physically: 
A) 5 feet 7 % inches tall. 
B) Blue eyes. 
C) Brown hair. 
D) 156 pounds. 

E) Y2 inch scar on the back of the left hand. 
F) Scar on the middle of the upper lip. 
G) 20/20 vision. 
H) Aliases: 

I. "Gentleman Johnny." 
II. Frank Sullivan. 
III. Joseph Harris. 
IV. John Hall. 
V. Dan Dillinger. 
VI. John Donovan. 
VII. Carl Hellman. 

33. Chicago, Illinois: 
A) Bribes the thread maker who furnishes the 

thread for the Michigan City Penitentiary! 
B) Place guns in one of the barrels of thread: 

I. Mark the top with a red "X." 

34. Drives to Dayton, Ohio: 
A) Meets a lady friend: 

I. Mary Longnaker. 
B) Police spot him. 



( 35. September 22, 1933: 
\ 
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A) Walk in and arrest himl 
B) Taken to Lima, Ohio: 

I. Jail. 
II. Awaiting trial. 

36. September 26, 1933: 
A) Michigan City Penitentiary - Indiana. 
B) Barrel - Guns - Jail break. 
C) 10 men escape: 

I. Harry Pierpont. 
II. John Hamilton. 
III. Charles Makely. 
IV. Walter Dietrich. 
V. Jim Clark. 
VI. James Jenkins: 

(1) Mary Longnaker's brother. 
VII. Joseph Burns. 
VIII. Joseph Fox. 
IX. Edward Shouse. 
X. Homer Van Meter. 

37. October 3, 1933: 
A) 6 of the 10 men. 
B) Robbery to finance Dillinger's escapel 

C) St. Mary, Ohio. 
D) The First National Bank. 

e E) $14 thousand. 



( 38. October 12, 1933: 

( 
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A) Lima, Ohio. 
B) 6:20 ••• Evening. 
C) 5 of the men break Dillinger out of jail. 
D) Pierpont shoots Sheriff, .Jess Sarber: 

I. Sarber dies!!! 

39. October 20, 1933: 
A) Peru, Indiana. 
B) Police Arsenal. 
C) Robbed by Dillinger, Pierpont, Makley, 

Clark, and Hamilton: 
I. 2 machine guns. 
II. 2 sawed-off shotguns. 
III. 4 .38 pistols. 
IV. 2 .30-30 Winchester rifles. 
V. Bullet-proof vests. 
VI. Ammunition. 
VII. 3 Police Badges. 

40. The Dillinger Gang: 
A) .John Dillinger is the leader. 
B) Chicago, Illinois becomes their base of 

operations. 
C) Lives in two's or three's. 
D) Several north side apartments. 
E) Nobody allowed to drink hard liquor: 

I. Only an occasional beer. 
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II. No "loose tongues." 

41. Develop the well-precisioned bank robbery: 
A) "~ug Marker": 

I. Inspect the banks. 
II. Pose as: 

(1) Newspaper reporter. 
(2) Vault salesman. 
(3) Policeman. 

III. Ask about precautions against 
robberies. 

IV. Inspect facilities. 
V. Check out roads and streets. 
VI. Note all the stop signs and traffic lights. 

B) One man will stay at the wheel of the car: 
I. Parked in an easy "pull away" position. 
II. Car idling. 

C) Bank: 
I. 1 man guards the door: 

(1) Gathers anybody who comes in. 
(2) Makes them stand side by side ••• 

Facing the teliers ••• Arms down at their 
sides ••• No suspicion I 

(3) Usually armed with a machine gun. 
(4) Has a stop watch. 

II. 1 man clears the teller's cages. 
III. 1 man hits the main vault. 
IV. At 2 minutes on the stop watch: 
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(1) "Time!" 
V. Re-assemble at the door. 
VI. drive away carefully: 

(1) Careful not to break any traffic laws. 

42. October 23, 1933: 
A) Greencastle, Indiana. 
B) 2:45 ••• Afternoon. 
C) The Central National Bank. 
D) $75,346.00!!! 
E) The Gang's biggest robbery! 

43. November 20, 1933: 
A) Chicago, Illinois. 
B) Escape a police trap. 

44. November 1933: 
A) Racine, Wisconsin. 
B) The American Bank and Trust Company. 
C) $27,879.00!!! 
D) Shoot and wound a teller and a policeman. 

45. January 15, 1934: 
A) East Chicago, Illinois. 
B) Bank. 
C) $20,376.00!!! 
D) Head for Tucson, Arizona. 
E) Separate cars. 



( 46. -January 25, 1934: 

( 

A) Tucson, Arizona. 
B) Hotel ••••• Fire. 
C) Clark and Makley offer firemen hundreds of 

dollars to save their suitcases: 
I. They do so. 
II. Heavy! 
III. One is dropped. 
IV. Guns everywhere! 
V. Both men are arrested. 

D) Dillinger and Pierpont are arrested. 
E) Pierpont, Clark, and Makley: 

I. Extradited to Ohio: 
(1) To stand trial for the murder of Sheriff 

-Jess Sarber. 
F) Dillinger: 

I. Extradited to Crown Point, Indiana. 
II. To stand trial for a murder ••• He has not 

committed! 
G) The jail at Crown Point!!! 

I. Claims to be "Escape-Proof." 

47. Someone smuggles Dillinger a razor: 
A) Carves a fake wooden gun! 
B) Uses shoe black to color it! 

48. March 3, 1934: 
A) 9:10 - Morning. 
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B) Dillinger pulls the fake gun on the Jailer 
and Deputy Sheriff! 

C) They let him out. 
D) Takes a young, black man, accused of 

murder with him: 
I. Herbert Youngblood. 

E) They take 2 hostages. 
F) Steal Sheriff, Lillian Holley's car: 

I. Ford V-B. 
G) Escape. 
H) Cross into Illinois. 
I) Release the 2 hostages. 
J) Youngblood goes his own way. 
K) BUT NOW, the F.B.I. is after him ••• Why??? 

I. Crossing interstate lines with stolen 
property ••• The car!!! 

49. St. Paul, Minnesota: 
A) Organizes a gang: 

I. Homer Van Meter. 
II. Eddie Green. 
III. Tommy Carrol. 
IV. John Hamilton. 
V. Lester Gillis. 

50. Lester Gillis: 
A) Better known as ••• George "Baby Face" 

Nelson! 



B) Born ••• 190B ••• Chicago, Illinois. 
C) Street gangs. 
D) Very little education. 
E) Physically ••• Small! 

I. 5 feet 5 inches tall. 
II. HATES being short. 
III. Blue eyes. 
IV. Light brown hair. 
V. Stocky build. 

F) Is constantly bullied and beaten. 
G) Craves recognition. 
H) Bootlegger. 
I) 192B ••• At a Woolworth's Store ••• Meets Helen 

Wawzynak: 
I. She is working there. 
II. They get married. 
III. She calls him: "My million dollar baby!" 

-J) Petty theft. 
K) Robs brothels and bookie joints. 
L) Aliases: 

I. George Nelson. 
II. Alex Gillis. 
III. Lester Giles. 

IV. "-Jimmie." 
V. "Nelson." 
VI. "Big George." 

M) Struts around a lot. 
N) Wants to be known as "Big" George Nelson. 



( 0) HATES "Baby Face" Nelson" 

( 

I. DO NOT CALL HIM THAT TO HIS FACE! 
P) Loves to kill! 
Q) Probably ••• Borderline insanity! 
R) 1929 - Chicago, Illinois: 

I. Works for AI Capone. 
II. "Enforcer" against the Unions if there are 

no kickbacks! 
III. 1930 - Dropped from Capone's payroll. 

S) January 15, 1931 - Chicago, Illinois: 
I. Robs a jewelry store. 
II. Caught. 
III. 1 year to life at Joliet. 

T) February 17, 1932: 
I. Escapes. 
II. California. 
III. "Hit-Man" for Joe Parente. 

U) 1932 - Long Beach, Indiana: 
I. Organizes a gang to rob banks: 

(1) John Chase. 
(2) Tommy Carroll. 
(3) Eddie Green. 

V) 1933: 
I. Robs banks in: 

(1) Iowa. 
(2) Nebraska. 
(3) Wisconsin. 

W) He and his gang join up with Dillinger. 



( 51. March 1934 - St. Paul, Minnesota: 
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A) Nelson. 
B) Intersection ••• Automobile accident. 
C) Goes totally crazy!! 
D) .Jumps out of car: 

I. Pulls a .45 pistol. 
II. Shoots the other driver in the face killing 

him. 

52. March 6, 1934 - Sioux Falls, South Dakota: 
A) The Security National Bank. 
B) $49,500.00!!! 
C) Nelson shoots and kills an off-duty 

policeman. 

53. March 13, 1934 - Mason City, Iowa: 
A) The First National Bank. 
B) $52 thousand. 
C) Lot of shooting. 
D) Dillinger and Hamilton are wounded. 
E) A guard and a citizen are wounded. 
F) Nelson shoots and wounds the bank 

President: 
I. WOULD have murdered him in cold blood. 
II. BUT, Dillinger stops him! 

54. March 31, 1934 - St. Paul, Minnesota: 
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A) F.B.I. agents find out where Dillinger is 
hiding out. 

B) Go to arrest him. 
C) Shoot-out. 
D) Dillinger is wounded in the leg. 
E) Gets away. 

55. Chicago, Illinois - Meets "Billie" Frichetti: 
A) Tells her he wants to quit and "get out of 

the game." 
B) At this point ••• $20 thousand reward for him. 
C) F.B.I. Director, -I. Edgar Hoover: 

I. Puts out a "shoot to kill" order on him. 

56. At this point ••• Diliinger contacts his corrupt 
lawyer ••• Louis Piquett: 

A) Piquett starts communicating with 
someone on the west coast ••• Who? 

57. April 9, 1934 - Chicago, Illinois: 
A) Dillinger and Billie. 
B) Drive up to a tavern at 416 North State 

Street. 
C) He is suspicious. 
D) Sends her in to check it out. 
E) Goes in ••• Conies out ••• Grabbed by 2 F.B.I. 

agents! 
F) He slowly drives away. 



( G) In her purse, the agents find a picture: 
I. The picture will be released on April 13th 

as ..... ohn Dillinger. 
II. BUT, not Dillinger: 

(1) .. immy Lawrence ••• Could almost be 
Dillinger's "double." 

58. The Gang goes to Northern Wisconsin - The 
Little Bohemia Lodge - To rest and hide out: 

A) .. ohn Dillinger. 
B) Homer Van Meter: 

I. Girlfriend, Marie Conforti. 
C) Pat Reilly. 

D) "ohn Hamilton: 
I. Girlfriend, Pat Cherrington. 

E) Tommy Carroll: 
I. Wife, .. ean. 

F) Nelson: 
I. Wife, Helen. 

59. The F.B.I. gets a tip ••• They are at the lodge. 

60. A raid is planned: 
A) F.B.I. Agent, Melvin Purvis is placed in 

charge. 

61. Sunday - April 22, 1934: 
A) 7:45 - Night. 
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B) Purvis and 15 Agents. 
C) Approach the lodge through the woods 

using flashlightsl 
D) Dillinger spots the lights: 

I. Warns everyone. 
II. Tells the men to go out the back. 
III. Tells the women to hide in the 

basement. 
E) The Agents are going to hit the lodge from 3 

sidesl 
F) CCC workers and Lumberjacks are leaving 

the lodge: 
I. It is their drinking "hang-out." 

G) 3 workers and 2 bartenders walk out. 
H) The 3 workers start to get into their cars. 
I) From 100 feet away ••• Dark ••• Purvis mistakes 

them for Dillinger Gang members: 
I. Agents raise weapons. 
II. Bartenders yell: "Don't shootl They're 

customersl" 
III. Cars start backing out. 
IV. Purvis gives the order to firel 
V. Riddledll 
VI. 1 of the workers is killed and the other 2 

are woundedll 
~) All of the Gang except Nelson have 

escaped. 
K) Nelson comes tearing out of the lodge: 
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I. A pistol in each hand! 
II. Firing!! 
III. Runs into the woods. 
IV. Reaches a resort camp. 
V. Demands a car. 
VI. Won't start. 
VII. Car with 2 F.B.I. Agents and a constable 

rolls up! 
VIII. Nelson runs up to their car firing! 
IX. Forces the 3 men out. 
X. Opens fire on them! 
XI. Kills one of the Agents and wounds the 

other 2!! 
XII. Takes their car ••• Roars away. 
XIII. Heads for California. 

62. Dillinger, Van Meter, and Hamilton: 
A) Head for Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

63. April 3, 1934: 
A) Eddie Green: 

I. Shot and killed by F.B.I. Agents. 

64. April 23, 1934 - St. Paul, Minnesota: 
A) Dillinger, Van Meter, and Hamilton. 
B)Car ••• Approaching the city. 
C) Police spot them. 
D) Chase!!! 
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E) Car-to-car gun battlel 
F) Hamilton is hit in the backl 
G) The 3 get away. 
H) Steal another car. 
I) Reach Aurora, Illinois. 
'"') Hamilton dies: 

I. Take his body to a stone quarry. 
II. Lye over his face and hands. 
III. Bury. 
IV. Will be a year before the body is 

discovered. 

65. May 1, 1934: 
A) Dillinger simply drops out of sightl 
B) Has mentioned going westl 
C) His lawyer, Piquett, has connections in 

Californial 
D) Nelson starts making frequent visits to 

Californial 

66. ,",une 1935: 
A) Dillinger sends a note to his father: 

I. "This sure keeps a fellow moving. I'll be 
leaving soon and you need not worry 

anymore." 

67. ,",une 5, 1934 - Waterloo, Iowa: 
A) Tommy Carroll: 



( I. Killed in a gun battle with police. 

68. Dillinger goes to Chicago, Illinois: 
A) Frequently visits the brothel/bar run by 

Anna Sage: 
I. 1800 block of North Halsted Street: 

(1) Anna is from Rumania. 
B) Meets, and starts hanging around with one 

of her hookers, Polly Hamilton: 
I. The 2 are seen together all the time. 

C) One day ••• Cafe ••• Waitress: 
I. Tells him how much he looks like .John 

Dillinger: 
(1) He laughs. 

II. Later ••• Polly: 
(1) Tells Anna about the episode. 

69. Some facts: 
A) 1932 ••• Anna Sage: 

I. Charged with running a house of 
prostitution and bootlegging liquor. 

B) Enter ••• Martin Zarkovich: 
I. East Chicago Detective. 
II. "Friend" of Anna Sage for a long time. 
III. She pays him payoffs to stay in 

business! 
IV. He will use political connections to get 

the Governor to pardon her. 
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C) 1934 ••• Sage is again charged: 
I. About to be deported back to Rumania. 
II. She needs something to "bargain" with to 

stay in America! 
(1) .John Diliinger!1I 
(2) PLUS, there's a $20 thousand reward 

for him! 
(3) AND, she knows how bad the F.B.I. 

wants Dillinger! 
D) Anna Sage contacts Zarkovich: 

I. Tells him about Dillinger. 
II. Dillinger and the reward appeal to 

Zarkovich! 
III. She offers Zarkovich a deal: 

(1) Dillinger and part of the $20 thousand. 
(2) In return ••• Deportation charges 

dropped. 

70 • .July 14, 1934: 
A) Dillinger goes for a walk. 
B) Anna calls Zarkovich. 
C) Zarkovich observes the man. 

71. Later ••• Same day: 
A) Someone calls Ray McCready: 

I. Mortician ••• Northeast Chicago. 
B) He makes an entry in his journal ••• Twice: 

I. ".July 14, 1934 - Death - .John Dillinger." 
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(1) This is 8 days before .John Dillinger's 
death!!!???!! 

72 • .July 15, 1934: 
A) Zarkovich observes Dillinger again: 

I. Looks like Dillinger: 
(1) BUT, he wears bright, flashy, clothing: 

a. Dillinger is known to be a 
conservative dresser! 

73 • .July 16, 1934: 
A) Zarkovich observes him again. 

74 • .July 17, 1934: 
A) Zarkovich observes him again. 
S) Talks to Captain Tim O'Neill: 

I. East Chicago Police Department. 
II. Tells O'Neill everything. 
III. The two men decide to keep the secret 

to themselves. 
IV. They have no jurisdiction in Chicago 

proper. 
C) They tell their Chief they have a lead on 

Dillinger: 
I. Need a few men. 
II. Will be out of East Chicago for a few 

days. 
D) Pick 3 other Detectives. 



( 75. July 20, 1934: 

( 

A) Zarkovich and the 4 others enter Chicago. 
B) Meet with Chicago Police Captain, John 

Stege: 
I. Stege is head of the Chicago Dillinger 

Squad. 
C) Tell Stege they know where Dillinger is: 

I. Tell Stege they know how to trap him. 
II. Tell Stege there is one condition: 

(1) Dillinger must be killed when the trap 
is sprung! 

D) Stege is outraged!!!!!!!!!!! 
I. Tells Zarkovich and O'Neill he's not 

running an execution squad! 
II. Orders both out before he throws them 

out!! 

76. Zarkovich and O'Neill call ••• Melvin Purvis!! 

77. July 21, 1934: 
A) Zarkovich & O'Neill meet with F.B.I. Agents, 

Melvin Purvis & Sam Cowley: 
I. Tell them about Dillinger and Anna Sage. 

B) 9:00 - Night ••• Sage meets with Purvis: 
I. Tells him she knows where Dillinger is! 
II. Tells him Dillinger is using an alias of 

"Jimmy Lawrence." 
III. Tells him about the deportation charges. 
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IV. Purvis tells her he will have them 
dropped! 

78. Sunday - .July 22, 1934 - Morning: 
A) Purvis, Cowley, and 18 F.B.I. Agents: 

I. Assemble in the F.B.I. Office on the 19th 

floor of the Banker's Building. 
B) Weapons are checked. 
C) Zarkovich, O'Neill, and the 3 other East 

Chicago Detectives arrive. 
D) Sage calls: 

I. Dillinger is taking her and Polly to a movie 
that night: 
(1) Either "The Marboro" or "The 

Biograph" theatre. 
E) Zarkovich and O'Neill give the plan: 

I. When he comes out. 
II. Walk up behind him. 
III. Blow his head off. 
IV. Because they have furnished the 

informant, they get the privilege! 
F) SOMEBODY from the F.B.I. in that room 

gives them permission to do it!!! 
G) Zaekovich starts explaining: 

I. Dillinger doesn't look exactly as he used 
to! 
(1) Surgery. 



'\ 79. Sunday - .July 22, 1934: 
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A) 5:00 - Evening. 
B) Sage calls ••• Purvis answers: 

I. Leaving in a few minutes. 
II. Theatre? •• Still unknown. 

C) Both theatres are staked outl 
D) 8:30 - Night - Biograph Theatre: 

I. Sage, Hamilton, and Dillinger enter. 
II. Dillinger: 

(1) Glasses. 
(2) Straw hat. 
(3) Tie. 
(4) Gray pants. 
(5) White shoes. 

III. Movie is "Manhattan Melodrama": 
(1) Gangster movie. 
(2) William Powell and Clark Gable. 

E) Purvis calls everyone to The Biograph: 
I. He has identified the man as Dillingerl 

80. Sunday night - .July 22, 1934: 
A) All the lawmen are in position. 
B) Zarkovich and Purvis flank the box office. 

C) Plan: 
I. Purvis ••• Positive identification ••• By lighting 

a cigar when the 3 come out. 
D) 10:30 ••• Movie ends ••• The 3 emerge. 
E) Purvis lights the cigarlll 



( F) The 3 turn left and go past the box office. 
G) Dillinger is between the 2 women. 
H) Lawmen close in. 
I) Nobody orders him to stop or surrender! 
") The three walk 15 feet to the south. 
K) Shots!!! 
L) Zarkovich is firing! 
M) Dillinger is down!!! 

I. Head in the alley. 
II. Body and feet on the sidewalk. 

N) Dead ••• Body is rolled on it's back. 
0) Straw hat: 

I. Still on head. 
II. Bullet hole through the bent part of the 

brim. 
P) Glasses are shattered. 
Q) A bullet through the neck has killed him 

instantly. 
R) Sage and Hamilton disappear into the 

crowd. 
S) Police wagon rolls up. 
T) Body is picked up. 
U) Taken to The Alexian Brothers Hospital: 

I. Pronounced dead! 
II. Taken to the morgue. 

81. Body ••• Morgue ••• Autopsy: 
A) 11 :15 ••• Night ••• Body arrives. 
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B) Watch is missing. 
C) Ruby ring is missing. 
D) Flashy clothing is removed: 

I. Set aside with the prescription glasses. 
E) Noted: Large abdominal scar ••• Operation. 
F) Height and weight taken. 
G) Noted: Fingertips seem to be mutilated. 
H) Noted: Hair and mustache are black: 

I. NOT dyed. 
I) Noted: Scars on face, chin, fingers, and left 

thigh • 
.J) Noted: Brown eyes.Noted: Heart is 

Rheumatic ••• Fever earlier in life! 
K) Wounds: 

I. 2 bullets graze the face near the left eye 
and cheek. 

II. 3 rd bullet has entered the back of the 
neck: 
(1) At the 6 th vertebrae. 
(2) Glanced. 
(3) Smashing the 2 nd vertebrae. 
(4) Exits through the lower lid of the right 

eye. 
III. 4th bullet has entered on a mid-clavicular 

line: 
(1) Exited over the 8th rib on the left side. 

L) Translation: 
I. Shot from an angle over 45 degrees. 
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II. Down when shot!!! 
(1) Shoved down and shot from 2 different 

directions: 
a. Executed!! 
b. Who? •• Zarkovich and O'Neill. 

82. Embalming: 
A) Body is taken to Ray McCready's Funeral 

Home: 
I. 9 miles from the morgue. 

83. Body is taken to Mooresville, Indiana: 
A) Father will never positively identify the 

body. 
B) Sister, Audrey: 

I. Looks at body. 
II. Shakes head. 
III. Tells her friends ••• Not her brother! 

C) Dressed in Dillinger's clothing. 
D) Comments of people viewing body: 

I. "That doesn't look like .John." 
II. You've got to be joking! That's not 

.Johnnie." 
III. "Mother, I think they've killed the wrong 

man!" 
IV. "If that's .Johnnie, I'll kiss your ass!" 

84 • .July 26, 1934: 
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A) Indianapolis, Indiana. 
B) Crown Hill Cemetery. 
C) 3:15 - Afternoon - Buried. 

85. 2 days later ..... uly 28, 1934: 
A) Dillinger's father returns to the cemetery. 
B) Talks to the keeper. 
C) Wants the grave sealed in cement and 

steel. 
D) Casket is dug up. 
E) Layers of concrete and scrap iron 
F) Casket ••• ln. 
G) 4 large concrete slabs reinforced with 

chicken wire: 
I. Placed over the casket in layers. 

H) Can NEVER be removed or opened!! 

86. August 23, 1934 - St. Paul, Minnesota: 
A) Homer Van Meter: 

I. Trapped in an alley by the F.B.I.: 
(1) Riddled and killed by 50 bullets! 

87. September 1934 - Ohio State Penitentiary: 
A) Charles Makley: 

I. Shot and killed trying to escape. 

88. September 1934: 
A) Nelson, Helen, and "ohn Chase: 
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I. Return to the Midwest. 

89. November 27, 1934 - Country Road -·Near 
Fox Grove, Illinois: 

A) F.B.I. Agents, Sam Cowley and Herman 
Hollis spot Nelson's car. 

B) Wild chase and gun battle! 
C) Outside Barrington, Illinois ••• Nelson stops 

his car! 
D) Nelson jumps out firing a "Thompson." 
E) Chase jumps out firing a B.A.R. 
F) Cowley jumps into a ditch with a 

"Thompson." 
G) Hollis gets behind the car with a shotgun. 
H) Wild gun battle! 
I) Nelson ••• Stands up ••• Walks at the Agents: 

I. Firing! 
II. Both Agents hit him several times. 
III. He keeps firing! 

-I) Nearly cuts Cowley completely in two 
killing him! 

K) Hollis runs for a telephone pole. 
L) Nelson nearly cuts him in half killing him. 
M) Nelson walks back to his car: 

I. Gets in. 
II. Bleeding like a hose. 

III. Says: "I'm hit!" 
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90. November 28, 1934 - Niles, Illinois: 
A) Nelson's body is found in a ditch: 

I. Stripped of clothing to avoid 
Identification: 
(1) 17 bullets have hit himl 

91. April 25, 1938 - Anna Sage is deported to 
Rumania. 

92. The F.B.I. and Zarkovich keep Polly Hamilton 
hidden away for a long timell 

A) Lives out the rest of her life as "Kay 
Donovan." 

1\ 93. Martin Zarkovich: 

A) Becomes head of the East Chicago Police 
Department. 

94. Melvin Purvis: 
A) "Ripped" by Zarkovich and O'Neill for his 

handling of the affairl 
B) 1935 ••• Retires from the F.B.I. 
C) Works ••• Law Office ••• San Francisco. 
D) Leader: "Post Toasties Junior G-Man 

Squad." 
E) Europe. 
F) Back. 
G) Marries Rosanne Willcox. 
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H) End of WW 1I ••• lnvestigates war criminals in 
Europe. 

I) Owns a newspaper ••• lt fails! 
J) Part owner of Radio Station WOLS. 
K) Inherits his father's tobacco plantation. 
L) Becomes an alcoholic. 
M) Accidents force him to use a cane. 
N) Mentally ••• Deteriorates!! 
0) February 29, 1960 ••• Library ••• Takes 

.45 ••• Blows own brains out!!! 

95. Some strange facts ••• And questions: 
A) Prescription glasses? 

I. Dillinger ••• 20/20 vision! 
B) Abdominal scar from operation? 

I. Dillinger never had such an operation! 
C) Flashy clothing? 

I. Diliinger ••• Conservative clothing! 
D) Hair and mustache black? 

I. Diliinger ••• Brown! 
E) Scars on the face, chin, fingers, and left 

thigh? 
I. Diliinger ••• None of those! 

F) Eyes are brown? 
I. Diliinger's ••• Blue! 

G) Dillinger's scars on back of left hand, upper 
lip, and right shoulder? 

I. Not there! 
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H) Rheumatic heart? 
I. Diliinger ••• Never had Rheumatic Fever! 

I) Fingerprints: 
I. NOBODY takes any the night of the 22nd 

and into the day of the 23rd!!! 
(1) YET,the F.B.I. and Chicago Police 

fingerprint cards are .dated ~uly22nd!!! 
a. The classification on the 2 cards 

don't match!??!!? 
~) For the entire year of 1934 ••• There is only 1 

autopsy report missing ••• Diliinger's!!! 
K) Why was the body taken 9 miles to 

McCready's Funeral home? 
I. Practice is to take to the nearest. 
II. One 2 blocks away!!!! 

L) Body dressed in Dillinger's clothes: 
I. Don't fit! 
II. Hang past hands!!! 

M) Who paid to have the coffin permanently 
sealed? 

I. Dillinger's father barely had the $50 
embalming fee! 

N) The pistol taken from Dillinger's body??? 
I •• 38 Colt Automatic. 
II. Serial Number #11970. 
III. On exhibit today in the F.B.I. Museum in 

Washington, D.C.: 
(1) Major problem: 
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a. Sold to the L.H. Kurz Company of 
Des Moines, Iowa by the Colt 
Manufacturing Company on 
December 19, 1934 ••• 5 MONTHS 
AFTER HE IS KILLED!!! 

96. 1959 - Letter to "The Indianapolis Star": 
A) Dillinger's hometown newspaper. 
B) Letter is dated .July 8, 1959. 
C) Also has a photograph. 
D) "Dear Sir, 

On the 22nd of .July, the 28th anniversary 
of the slaying of .John Dillinger at the 
Biograph Theatre in Chicago, please put 
my picture in your paper, with a write-up if 
you wish. 

I have always had a keen sense of 
impending danger, therefore I knew they 
were setting a trap for me • 

.James Lawrence, an employee of the 
Chicago Board of Trade said to prove I was 
superstitious he would take my place and 
say he was Dillinger. I warned him it 
meant his death. 

Although the body was identified as 
mine, the face and fingerprints did not 
match. 

To prove these facts, I'm sending a 



photo of .John Dillinger as he appears 
today." 

Yours Sincerely, 
.John H. Dillinger 

97. 1963 - Letter to Emil Wanatka .Jr. - Little 
Bohemia Lodge - Manitowish Waters, 
Wisconsin: 

A) "Dear Sir, 
Am sending a letter and photo of 

Dillinger as he looks today for you to place 
on exhibit in your museum. The man shot 
was .James Lawrence who told the Woman 
in Red, Anna Compana, that he was 
Dillinger. 

After the shooting Dillinger moved to 
Hollywood where he has worked ever since 
under an assumed name • 

.J. Edgar Hoover stated: 'There is every 
indication that the man shot is Dillinger 
except the proof. It's customary to send in 
to headquarters the fingerprints of every 
man shot by the F.B.I., but no fingerprints 

of Dillinger have come in, in spite of a 
regulation buriel.' 

The fingerprints were taken of the man 
shot, but they did not match those of 
Dillinger, therefore they were not sent in, 



( 

( 

because if they were the F.B.I. would then 
have to admit the wrong man was killed. 

Dillinger's sister, Audrey, said she 
could positively identify her brother by a 
scar on his leg. After viewing the body she 
said 'There's no question in my mind. Bury 
him.' But, what she was really looking for 
was a birth mark, which was not there. But 
naturally by saying this she protected both 
Dillinger and the F.B.I. 

The man shot had black hair and 
brown eyes. 

Yours Sincerely • 
.John H. Dillinger 

98. Handwriting experts: 
A) Diliinger! ••••• Both letters. 

99. Superimposed photographs ••••• Diliinger!!! 

100. Brown eyes ••• The autopsy report is missing: 
A) ONLY Dillinger would know this! 

101 • .Jimmy Lawrence: 
A) Small time hood from Wisconsin. 
B) 1930 ••• Arrives in Chicago. 
C) For 2 years before the killing: 

I. Seen in the area of the Biograph Theatre. 
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D) Suffered from Rheumatic Feverl 
E) Abdominal operationl 
F) Wears prescription glassesl 

102. Did Dillinger know Lawrence? 
Did they make a deal for Lawrence to 
impersonate him? 
Was it done so Dillinger could disappear? 
Did Lawrence do it for money or as a favor? 

103. 1970 ••• Russell Clark ••• Paroled ••• Dies of 
cancer. 

1 04. October 1934: 
A) Harry Pierpont ••• To electric chair. 
B) Asked about Dillinger. 
C) "Today I'm the only man who knows the 

who's and how'sl My end's gonna' come 
shortly. I'll take this little secret with mel" 

D) Put to deathl 



1924 - November 
1. November 4, 1924 - Presidential Election: 

A) Republican, Calvin Coolidge. 

B) 30th President. 

( 
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November 10, 1924 
The Murder of Dion O'Bannion 

1. AI Capone opens whore houses in O'Bannion's 
territory: 
A) O'Bannion is totally opposed to prostitution! 
B) Is outraged! 
C) .Johnny Torrio gives Capone orders to "hit" 

O'Bannion! 

2. Capone contracts Frankie Yale, .John Scalise, 
and Albert Anselmi to make the hit: 
A) Frankie Yale: 

I. Born 1885. 
II. By age 20 has committed several 

murders. 
III. 1908 - .Joins Torrio in a Black Hand 

extortion scheme. 
IV. 1920's - Engaged in bootlegging. 
V. Is AI Capone's main supplier of whiskey. 
VI. Will make many "hits" for Capone. 

3. November 10, 1924 - O'Bannion's Flower Shop: 
A) The 3 hit-men enter. 
B) O'Bannion ask them if they are there to 

pick out a wreath for the funeral of Mike 
Merlo. 

D) Yale: "Yes." 
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E) Yale sticks out his hand as if for a 
handshake. 

F) O'Bannion takes his hand. 
G) Yale holds onto his hand. 
H) Scalise and Anselmi put 2 bullets into his 

right chest, 2 through his larynx, and 1 into 
his right cheek that exits his left cheek. 

I) Falls - Yale puts a bullet through his head • 
.J) Leave: 

I. Have invented what becomes known as 
"The Handshake Assassination." 

4. When Louie Alterie hears of O'Bannion's death 
he openly cries: 
A) Offers to shoot it out on the streets of 

Chicago with his assassins! 

5. O'Bannion is buried in a $10 thousand casket: 
A) $50 thousand worth of flowers. 
B) 15,000 people attend. 



( 1925 
1. New Ford Roadster ••• $260!!! 

( 

( 
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Wilbur Underhill 
1. Wilbur Underhill: 

A) Born ••• 1901. 
B) Will become a bank robber. 

C) Called "The Tri-State Terror." 
D) Robs banks in: 

I. Oklahoma. 
II. Kansas. 
III. Arkansas. 

2. Late 1920's: 
A) Robs a number of small town banks. 
B) Caught. 
C) Kansas State Penitentiary at Lansing. 

3. September 1933: 
A) Escapes. 

4. Fall of 1933: 
A) Bank robbing spree: 

I. Stuttgart, Arkansas. 
II. Coalgate, Oklahoma. 
III. Helena, Kansas. 

B) November 2, 1933: 
I. Okmulgee, Oklahoma. 
II. Bank. 
III. $13 thousand. 



( 5. Marries his childhood sweetheart: 
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A) Moves to Shawnee, Oklahoma. 

6. ~anuary 1, 1934: 
A) Cottage is surrounded by federal agents~ 
B) They are under R.H. Colvin. 
C) 30 minute gunfightl 
D) He is hit 12 times. 
E) Dressed only in his "Long ~ohn" underwear, 

and bleeding: 
I. Breaks out of the cottage. 
II. Firing a shotgun. 

F) Staggers down the street. 
G) Passes out. 
H) Falls through the plate glass window of a 

furniture store. 

7. Taken to a hospital in McAlester, Oklahoma: 
A) Lives for 5 days. 

8. ~anuary 6, 1934: 
A) "Tell the boys, I'm com in' homel" 
B) Diesll 
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.. anuary 1925 
Chicago Crime 

1 • .January 1925 - Earl "Hymie" Weiss, George 
"Bugs" Moran, and Vincent "Schemer" Drucci 
ambush .Johnny Torrio in retaliation for the 
death of O'Bannion: 
A) Shotguns from 10 feet away! 
B) Hit in the stomach, jaw, chest, and arm! 
C) Will survive! 

2. May 25, 1925 - Drucci, Moran, and Weiss 
pursue Angelo Genna in his car - Torrio ally: 
A) Crashes into a lamppost - Pinned under the 

wheel - Walk up - Shotguns - Shred him! 

3 • .June 13, 1925 - Mike Genna, Anselmi, and 
Scalise get into a gunfight with the Police: 
A) Police Officers, Harold Olsen and Charles 

Walsh are killed. 
B) Police bullet hits Mike Genna in the leg: 

I. Severs the artery - Bleeds to death! 

4 • .July 8, 1925 - Antonio Genna is "Handshake" 
assassinated by Tony Spano while Anselmi 
and Scalise shoot him to pieces from behind! 

5. Sam, Pete, andVicenzo Genna flee to Italy: 
( A) Will later retum: 
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I. Not in rackets. 
II. Die in obscurity! 

6. After a short term in prison - Torrio tums 
everything over to Capone: 
A) Retires to Italy. 

7. At age 25 - AI Capone is the top man in 
Chicago: 
A) Net income of $5 million per year! 
B) 725 men on his payroll. 
C) 18 bodyguards armed with .45's! 
D) 7 ton steel Limousine: 

I. Bullet-proof glass. 
II. Cost $22,500.001l! 

E) Hand in every part of the City and County 
Govemment. 

F) Controls 161 bars! 
G) Controls: 

I. Breweries. 
II. Distillaries. 
III. Speakeasies. 
IV. Warehouses. 
V. Fleets of boats. 
VI. Fleets of trucks. 
VII. Nightclubs. 
VIII. Gambling Dens. 
IX. Horse Tracks. 
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X. Dog Tracks. 
XI. Labor Unions. 
XII. Businesses. 
XIII. Industrial Associations. 
XIV. Brothels. 

H) Financial Manager is Russian born, .Jake 
"Greasy Thumb" Guzik. 

I) Owns a 11 Y2 carat diamond ring - Worth $50 
thousand! 

.J) Headquarters is the Hawthome Hotel. 
K) Lives in the Lexington Hotel - 4th Floor - A 6 

room suite: 
I. Cash stacked everywhere or in canvas 

padlocked bagsl 
a. Money is banked under ficticious 

namesl 



( 1925 - March 
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1. March 4, 1925 - Inauguration - 52 year old, 
Republican, Calvin Coolidge - 30th President: 

A) Born - 7/4/1872 - Plymouth Notch, Vermont. 

B) 1895 - Amherst College. 

C) 1897 - Lawyer. 

D) 1905 - @ age 33 - Marries - 26 year old, Grace 
Goodhue. 

E) 1915 - Lt. Governor - Massachusetts. 

F) 1918 - Governor - Massachusetts. 

G) 1920 - Harding's Vice President. 

H) NO personality! 
I) NO sense of humor! 

J) Hardly EVER smiles! 

K) "Silent Cal" - "Old Stone Face." 
L) Only President - Sworn in by Father: 

I. Harding dies. 

II. Fishing - Mountains - Vermont - With 
Father. 

III. Father is a Notary Public. 
IV. Night - Notified of death. 
V. Father swears him in as President. 

M) 1924 slogan: "Keep Cool with Coolidge." 
N) Makes the famous statement: "The business 

of America, is business." 
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0) Inaugural ••• 1st to be broadcast LIVE over the 

Radio. 
P) As President ••• Refuses to use a Telephone! 
Q) Will widen the gap between rich and poor! 

R) Sleeps at least 10 hours per day: 

I. In bed by 10:00 at night. 

II. Rarely up before 8:00 in the morning. 
III. Afternoon ••• Naps. 

S) Rated ••• Bad. 

T) January 5, 1933 - Age 60 - Dies - $500 
thousand estate. 



( 1925 - April 
1. April 13, 1925 - Henry Ford: 

A) Starts 1st Commercial Airplane Service: 
I. Between Detroit & Chicago. 

( 

( 



( July 10, 1925 '* The Scopes Monkey Trial '* 
1. March 21, 1925 - Tennessee - The John Washington Butler 

Bill becomes law: 
A) Called "The Butler Bill" or "The Butler Law." 
B) Prohibits the teaching of the theory of evolution in all 

public schools of Tennessee: 
I. Crime to teach any theory that denies the story of the 

divine creation of man as taught in the Bible: 
** Aimed at Darwin's Theory of Evolution! 

ll. Misdemeanor - $100 to $500 fine. 
C) Supported by Fundamentalists: 

I. Believe in the Bible ..... LITERALL Y! 
II. Foremost leader in America is 65 year old, William 

Jennings Bryan: 
** Anti-Darwinist leader. 
**3 time Democratic candidate for President. 
**Secretary of State for Woodrow Wilson. 
**The "Apostle of Rural America." 

2. New York City - Secretary of the A.C.L.U., Lucille Milner, 
sees a newspaper article about the law: 
A) Contacts Director of the A.C.L.U., Roger Baldwin. 
B) A.C.L.U. agrees to raise a fund for a test case with a 

distinguished lawyer to get rid of the law! 
C) Tennessee papers - A.C.L. U. advertises that they will 

finance a test case if some teacher is willing to 
. cooperate! 

3. Dayton, Tennessee - Rural town - 1,500 people - Mostly . 
Fundamentalists. 
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4. May 4, 1925 - Robinson's Drugstore on main street -
Dayton, Tennessee: 
A) 2 days of meetings. 
B) George Rappelyea, F.E. Robinson(Druggist, Head of the 

County Board of Education), and Walter White(County 
Superintendent of Schools). 

C) May 5, 1925 - The 3 men send for 24 year old, John 
Thomas Scopes, Biology Teacher and Football Coach at 
Dayton High school: 
I. He is very well liked by the people of Dayton. 

D) They discuss evolution with him: 
I. He tells them that no one can teach Biology without 

teaching the theory of evolution. 
ll. They tell him he has been violating the law. 
ill. He shows them the state official textbook for 

Biology: 
**George Hunter's "Civic Biology." 
**Sold at the drugstore. 
**Has theory of evolution in it!!!!! 

E) Is shown the A.C.L.U. article: 
I. Propose that he allow himself to be arrested, tried, 

test, and get rid of the law! 
ll. He doesn't like it ..... but .... he cons'ents! 

F) Rappelyea wires the A.C.L.U. in New York: 
I. Reply - They will furnish financial, legal, and 

publicity help and information! 

5. May 7, 1925 - Scopes is arrested: 
A) Charged with teaching the theory of evolution on April 

24th. 
B) Hearing - Bail is $1 thousand. 
C) A.C.L.U. announces it will defend Scopes all the way to 

the Supreme Court. 
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6. Merchants of Dayton WANT a large episode: 
A) Will bring publicity and business! 

7. May 13,1925 - Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania - Wiliam Jennings 
Bryan - Announces he will accept the offer of the World's 
Christian Fundamentals Association to represent them in 
the prosecution of the case! 
A) Bryan: "We can not afford to have a system of 

education that destroys the religious faith of our 
children. There are about 5,000 scientists, and probably 
half of them are atheists, in the United States. Are we 
going to allow them to run our schools? We are not!" 
I. He is determined to defend as true ..... literally every 

word of the Bible! 

8. 68 year old, Clarence Darrow becomes Chief Counsel for 
Scopes: 
A) Assistants are Bainbridge Colby and 43 year old, Dudley 

Field Malone. 
B) They are going to defend Scopes for nothing and pay 

their own expenses! 
C) Scopes journeys to New York and discusses legal 

matters with the team! 
D) Darrow's plan: 

I. To show the Butler Law is unconstitutional because: 
**Violates freedom of religion because it makes the 

Bible the test of truth! 
II. To show it is unreasonable because of the modern 

knowledge of evolution. 
ill. To show it is indermite because no two people 

believe the Bible to be exactly the same. 

9. May 25, 1925 - Judge John Raulston and a Grand Jury 
indict Scopes: 
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A) Trial is set for July 10th
• 

10. June 13, 1925 - Scopes - Applies for reinstatement in his 
job: 
A) Is told he will have to wait for the outcome of the trial! 
B) Is told that only a Fundamentalist will be hired for the 

position! 

11. Arthur Garfield Hays joins the defense team. 

12. June 22, 1925 - Darrow arrives in Dayton - To feel things 
out. 

13. Paducah, Kentucky - One of Scope's sisters - A Math 
teacher - Dismissed because she will not disavow 
Darwinism! 

14. July 1, 1925 - Darrow and the defense team meets in New 
York: 
A) One of Dayton's ministers agrees to testify for the 

defense: 
I. "I don't believe the Bible was written in heaven, 

printed on India paper, sewed with silk, bound with 
calfskin, and tossed out the windows of heaven." 

15. Town of Dayton prepares for the trial - Carnival 
atmosphere: 
A) Aqua Hotel- Painted yellow. 
B) Cots - Corridors of Hotel. 
C) Dayton Progressive Club - Announcement - Visitors 

will receive a medal - Monkey wearing a straw hat! 

16. July 7, 1925 - Late morning - Bryan arrives in Dayton. 



( 17. Because of another case, Colby withdraws from the 

( 

defense team. 

18. Press photographers arrive: 
A) 2 movie cameramen arrive. 
B) Radio equipment in the courthouse. 
C) Telegraph wires into the courthouse. 
D) Phone booths in the corridors of the courthouse. 

19. Judge Raulston: "It's a big case. All the big men on both 
sides will be there. Never any case like it before. They say 
it's in all the New York papers. Of course they'll appeal it 
and it will go to the Supreme Court." 

20. Thursday night - July 9, 1925 - Darrow arrives in Dayton. 

21. Besides Bryan, the primary prosecutors will be Ben 
McKenzie and his son, J. Gordon McKenzie. 

22. Friday - July 10, 1925 - Trial starts: 
A) 400 people in the courtroom - Being broadcast live on 

the radio. 
B) Over 100 American reporters. 
C) 2 reporters from England. 
D) Reporters from France and Germany. 
E) Raulston opens court with a prayer! 
F) Jury is selected: 

I. 6 Baptists - 4 Methodists - 1 Desciple of Christ - and 
1 ordinary church goer. 

G) Raulston reads the Butler Law to the jury. 
H) Raulston reads the story of the creation from Genisis 

in the Bible to the jury. 
I) 3 of Scopes students, boys, aged 14 to 15 testify: 

I. He has taught them the theory of evolution. 
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II. It has not undermined their morals. 

23. Monday - July 13, 1925 - Darrow addresses the court: 
A) The Bible is not 1 book BUT 66 books written over a 

period of a thousand years. 
B) Is not a book of science BUT a book of morals and 

religion! 

24. Tuesday - July 14, 1925 - Darrow objects to court being 
opened with a prayer - Judge Raulston overrules him! 

25. Wednesday - July 15, 1925 - Prosecution offers the King 
James version of the Bible into evidence: 
A) Defense objects - Which Bible is THE Bible??? 

I. The King James version published in London in 
1611? 

II. The Catholic version with an Old Testament 
published by the English College at Douai, France 
in 1609 and a New Testament published by the 
English College at Rheims in 1582. 

B) Defense points out: 
I. All are translations of Greek and Latin texts that 

have been translated from the original texts in 
Hebrew, Aramaic, and Greek. 

II. The oldest known manuscript of in Greek of the 
Bible dates from the 4th and 5th centuries. 

ill. The earliest known copy of the Old Testament in 
Hebrew dates from the 11th century. 

IV. The Douai version of the Bible contained 6 whole 
books and parts of other books NOT in the King 
James version! 

C) Raulston allows the Bible to be admitted! 
D) Defense objects again: 

I. There is a Hebrew Bible of 39 books! 



II. There is a Protestant Bible of 66 books. 
ill. there is a Catholic Bible of 80 books. 
IV. There is a King James version differing from it's 

own revisions in 30,000 different instances!! 
E) Darrow - Biology book "Civic Biology": 

I. Used in Tennessee schools since 1909. 
II. scopes cannot teach from the book unless he teaches 

the theory of evolution. 
F) Bryan addresses the court: 

I. "The Bible, the record of the son of God, the savior 
of the world, born of the virgin Mary, crucified and 
risen again ..... that Bible is not going to be driven 
out of this court by experts who come hundreds of 
miles to testify that they can re~oncile evolution, 
with it's ancestors in the jungle, with man made by 
God in his image, and put here for his purposes as 
part of a divine plan." 
**Cheers from the courtroom audience! 
**Bryan is confident! 

G) Raulston asks Darrow if he has a reply: 
I. Darrow: "The Bible says only that all animals have 

been created from the dust of the earth. It doesn't 
say whether this has been done by evolution or in 
some other way. Genesis is entirely silent on the 
process by which God created man. Evolution is a 
theory, it is concerned with the origins of man. Like 
chemistry and geology, evolution does not speak of 
immortality and hasn't anything to do with it." 

H) Judge refuses to let the jury hear any of the defenses 
expert witnesses on evolution!! 

26. Sunday - July 19, 1925 - Evening - Darrow and the defense 
team plot to get Bryan on the stand! 
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27. Monday - July 20,1925 - Defense has witnesses to testify 
concerning the Bible: 
A) They point out it's interpretations. 
B) They discuss the relationship of science to religion. 
C) Key witness - Rabbi, Herman Rosenwasser of San 

Francisco: 
I. Speaks fluent English, German, Yiddish, Hungarian, 

and Hebrew. 
II. Can read and translate Latin, Greek, Chaldaic, 

French, and Italian. 
ill. Foremost religious expert in the world. 
IV. Says: 

**The entire Bible teaches the difference between 
body and soul. 

**God is the father of spirits NOT flesh! 
**Therefore, it is man's soul only that is the son of 

and in the image of God! 
**To understand the Bible one must know 

Hebrew. 
**In 1611 when the King James version of the 

Bible is translated little is known of the 
language. 

**Scientific study of the language does not even 
start until 17 53. 

**Therefore, much of the King James version is 
inaccurate in translation! 

**Example - Word "Bara" - Translated to 
"create" - Should be "to set in motion." 

**Example - Word "Adam" - Translated into a 
man's name - Should be "any living organism 
containing blood." 

**THUS the statement that we are descended 
from Adam could mean that we are descended 
from lower forms of animals! 



( 

**Genesis gives 4 separate accounts of the 
creation of the human body - One has to 
recognize that the Bible says only that God 
created the human body and the material that 
he used - It says nothing of the METHOD that 
he used! 

D) Shailer Mathews: 
I. Genesis and evolution are complimentary to each 

other! 
ll. Genesis emphasizes the divine 1st cause. 
ill. Science emphasizes the details of the process 

through which God worked! 
E) Kirtley Mather: 

I. Theories of evolution do not contradict Genesis! 
F) Defense calls William Jennings Bryan to the stand!!! 

I. Everyone is startled! 
ll. Doesn't want to testify BUT has to! 
ill. Takes the stand with confidence - Palm fan - Eats 

from a bag of radishes . 
. G) The examination: 

D - Have you given considerable study to the Bible? 
B - Yes. 
D - Do you think Jonah remained 3 days in a whale's 

belly? 
B-1 believe in a God who can make a whale and can 

make a man and make both do what he pleases. 
D - Was this whale just an ordinary big fish or did 

God create him especially for this purpose? 
B - The Bible doesn't say, therefore I don't know. 
D - But, do you believe he made them, that he made 

such a fish and that it was big enough to swallow 
Jonah? 

B - Yes sir! Let me add, one miracle is just as easy to 
believe as another. 
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D - Just as easy to believe that Jonah swallowed the 
whale? 

B - If the Bible said so. The Bible doesn't make as 
extreme statements as evolutionists do. 

D - Do you believe Joshua really made the sun stand 
till? s . 

B-1 believe what the Bible says. I accept it absolutely. 
D - So you believe the sun goes round the earth? 
B - No, I believe the earth goes round the sun. 
D - Is there any conceivable way that a day could be 

lengthened unless the earth stood still? Now, Mr. 
Bryan have you ever pondered what would have 
happened to the earth if it had stood still? 

B - No. The God I believe in could have taken care of 
that Mr. Darrow. 

D - Don't you know it would have been converted into 
a mass of molten matter? 

B-1 don't think I've ever had the question asked. 
D - Or ever thought of it? 
B-1 don't think about things I don't think about/ 
D - Do you ever think about things you do think 

about? 
B - Well, sometimes! 

** Audience laughs hysterically - Bryan is mad, confused, and 
being made a fool of! 

D - When did the flood occur? 
B-1 wouldn't attempt to fIX the date. 
D - But, doesn't every printed Bible say that the flood 

had happened about 4004 B.C.? 
B - Yes, that's the estimate given. 
D - How was the estimate arrived at? 
B-1 never made a calculation. 
D - A calculation from what? 
B-1 couldn't say. 



( 

( 

D - From the generations of man? 
B-1 wouldn't want to say that. 
D - Bishop Ussher, calculating from the ages of the 

various prophets in scriptural episodes has 
computed the date of creation as October 23, 4004 
B.C. at 9:00 A.M. Do you believe that all of the· 
species on the earth had come into being in the 
4,200 years, by the Bishop's dating, since the flood 
occurred? 

B - Yes, I believe it! 
D - Do you believe that all living things that were not 

contained in the ark were destroyed? 
B-1 accept that, as the Bible gives it, and I have never 

found any reason for denying, disputing, or 
rejecting it. 

D - So, that 4,200 years ago there was not a living 
thing on the earth excepting the people on the ark 
and the fishes. Don't you know that there are any 
number of civilizations traced back to more than 
5,000 years? 

B-1 know we have people who trace things back 
according to the number of ciphers they have. But 
I'm not satisfied they're accurate. I have never felt 
a great deal of interest in the effort that has been 
made to dispute the Bible by the speculations of 
men, or the investigations of men. 

D - Do you say you don't believe that there were any 
civilizations on this earth that reach back 5,000 
years? 

B - I'm satisfied by no evidence I've found that would 
justify me in accepting the opinions of these men 
against what I believe to be the inspired word of 
God. 

D - Do you know of a single scientific man on the face 
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of this earth that believes any such thing as you 
stated? 

B-1 don't think I've ever asked one the direct 
question. 

D - Mr. Bryan don't you know that there are many old 
religions that describe the flood? 

B - No, I don't know. 
D - Don't you ever examine religion so far as to know 

that? 
B - Outside of the Bible? 
D - Yes! 
B - No, I haven't examined to know that, generally. 
D - And you don't know whether any other religion 

ever gave a similar account of the destruction of 
the earth by the flood? 

B - The Christian religion has satisfied me, and I've 
never felt it necessary to look up some competing 
religions. 

D - Have you ever read any books on primitive man? 
B - Well, I have read a little from time to time. But, I 

didn't pursue it because I didn't know I was to be 
a witness. 

D - You have never in all your life made any attempt to 
find out about the other people of the earth, how 
old their civilizations are, how long they have 
existed on the earth, have you? 

B - No sir. I've been so well satisfied with the 
Christian religion that I've spent no time trying to 
find arguments against it. 

D - Do you think the earth was made in 6 days? 
B - Not 6 days of 24 hours! 

**Shocked reaction from the audience - Has just denied the 
Bible literally!!!! 

D - (Reads from Genesis) The morning and evening 



( 

( 

( 

were the 1st day. Do you believe that the sun was 
created on the 4th day? 

B - Yes. 
D - How could there have been an evening and 

morning of the 1st day without any sun? 
B - SILENCE - NO ANSWER! 
D - These days in Genesis, they might have been long 

periods? 
B - Yes. The creation might have lasted for millions of 

years. So far as the days are concerned, my 
impression is that they were periods, but I 

wouldn't attempt to argue against anybody who 
wanted to believe in literal days. 

**Shocked reaction from audience!! 
D - The Bible says that God punished the serpent for 

having tempted Eve. Do you think that's why the 
serpent is compelled to crawl upon its belly? 

B-1 believe that. 
D - Have you any idea how the snake traveled before 

that? 
B - No sir. 
D - Did he walk on his tail or what? 
B - No sir. I have no way to know. 

** Audience is laughing - Bryan is a broken man - Darrow has 
made him look like a fool! 

**Entire testimony has lasted 1 VI hours. 

28. Tuesday - July 21,1925 - Darrow tells the court he wants a 
"guilty" verdict against his client as quickly as possible: 
A) Raulston tells the jury - If Scopes is guilty - Will only 

fine him $100. 
B) 11:14 - Morning - Jury goes out. 
C) 9 minutes later - Back - "Guiltr." 
D) Raulston fines him $100. 
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\ I. CRUCIAL - Jury, not the Judge, to levy any fine of 
• $50 or more! 

E) Darrow wants to get his appeal to the Tennessee State 
Supreme Court before they go into recess. 

29. Sunday - July 26,1925 - 5 days after the trial ends: 
A) Bryan - 4 course meal - Bed - Dies of stroke in his sleep 

at age 65. 

30. January 14,1927 - Tennessee Supreme Court overturns 
the conviction: 
A) BECAUSE the Judge, not the jury, levied the fine! 

s 

31. The Butler Law is still on the books in Tennessee. 
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Weird Laws 

1. California - megal - Women to drive a car while dressed in 
a housecoat. 

2. Tennessee - megal - Drive an automobile while asleep. 
3. New York- megal- Blind to drive an automobile. 
4. Kentucky - Everybody must take at least 1 bath per year. 
S. Boston, Mass. - megal to take more than 1 bath per week. 
6. Memphis, Tenn. - megal- Sell bologna on Sunday. 
7. Sterling, Colo. - Illegal - Pet cat to run loose without tail 

light. 
S. Florida - megal - Transport livestock on school bus. 
9. Hartford, Conn. - Illegal - To educate dogs. 
10. Chicago, m. - megal - Eat in a place on fire. 
11. San Francisco, Calif. - Elephant must be on a leash. 
12. Owensboro, Ky. -megal - Woman - Buy a hat before her 

husband tries it on first. 
13. Los Angeles, Calif. -,megal - Hippo in possession. 
14. Maryland '- megal -Take your lion to the theatre. 
lS. Statesville, N.C. - Illegal- Race rabbits in streets. 
16.PopOlar Bluff, Missouri - Illegal- Shave in daytime. 
17. Kansas - megal- Eat snakes on Sunday. 
IS. Youngstown, Ohio - Illegal - Ride on the roof of a t~xi. 
19. Key West, Fla. - megal - To race turtles. 
20. Danville, Pa. - All fire hydrants must be checked 1 hour 

before the fire! 
21. Oklahoma - Cannot catcbwhales in waters. 
22.,Brawley, Calif. - Snow is forbidden within the city limits . 
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1. August 8, 1925 - Washington, D.C. - KKK: 
A) 40,000!!! 
B) March down Pennsylvania Avenue in front of 

the White House. 
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September 1925 
Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Floyd 

1. Floyd: 
A) Born -1901 - Akins, Oklahoma -In the 

Cookson Hills. 
B) Son of a poor farmer. 
C) Works on his father's farm. 
D) Hangs out in Salisaw, Oklahoma. 
E) Minor public education. 
F) 6 feet 2 inches tall - Stocky - Brown eyes -

Black hair. 
G) "ladies Man." 
H) Becomes a farmer. 
I) 1921 - Marries 16 year old, Wilma Hargrove. 
.J) Works in the oilfields for awhile. 
K) 1922 - Son is born. 
L) 1923 - Wichita, Kansas - Attends Barber's 

School. 
M) Starts bootlegging. 
N) September 1925 - St. Louis, Missouri - Robs 

a payroll truck: 
I. Caught - Tried - 5 years in the Missouri 

State Penitentiary at .Jefferson City. 
II. March 1929 - Paroled. 

2. Goes to Kansas City, Missouri: 
A) Mixes with: Robbers - Heist Men - Hired 

Gunmen - Etc. 
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B) Kansas City Madam, Ann Chambers, gives 
him the nickname "Pretty Boy": 

I. He HATED the name!!! 

3. With 3 men he starts robbing Ohio Banks: 
A) March 11, 1930 - Sylvania, Ohio - Rob the 

bank: 
I. Kills a pursuing Policeman. 
n. Car crashes. 
In. Captured - Tried - Given 15 years. 

4. May 25, 1930 - Train - On way to Prison: 
A) Deputies doze. 
B) He kicks out the window. 
C) ~umps from the train. 
D) Gets away. 

5. Robs a string of banks in northern Michigan. 

6. March 23, 1931 - Escapes a Police trap in 
Kansas City, Missouri. 

7. March 25, 1931 - He and Bill "Killer" Miller are 
at Madam Ash's - Pick up 2 girls: 
A) Argument with the girl's boyfriends! 
B) Kill the 2 boyfriends - Wallace and William 

Ash. 
C) Head for Kentucky. 
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A) Mt. Zion, Kentucky - Rob the Mt. Zion Trust 
Company: 
I. $4 thousand. 

B) Elliston, Kentucky - Rob the Elliston Bank: 
I. $2,700.00111 

C) Whitehouse, Ohio - Rob the Whitehouse 
Bank: 

I. $3,600.001 

9 • .June 1931 - Bowling Green, Kentucky: 
A) Stop for supplies. 
B) Miller and 2 women enter a store. 
C) 2 Police officers run a check on the license 

plate: 
I. Start inside to ask questions. 

D) From across the street - Floyd opens fire on 
them: 
I. Kills Officer, Ralph Castner. 
II. Miller tries to run for it firing. 
III. He is shot and killed. 
IV. One of the women reaches for Miller's 

gun - She is shot and killed. 
D) Floyd gets away. 

10. Hides out in Kansas City, Missouri: 
A) Spotted. 
B) .July 21, 1931 - 2 Prohibition Agents bust 
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into his room: 
I. Shootout. 
II. He kills Agent, Curtis Burks. 
III. Escapes. 

11. Returns to the Cookson Hills of Oklahoma. 

12. October & November 1931 - He and George 
Birdwell get only small amounts of cash 
robbing banks in: 

A) Shamrock, Oklahoma. 
B) Morris, Oklahoma. 
C) Konawa, Oklahoma. 
D) Maud, Oklahoma. 
E) Earlsboro, Oklahoma. 
F) Tahlequah, Oklahoma. 

13. December 12, 1931 - Rob a bank in 2 
different towns on the same day: 

A) Paden, Oklahoma & Castle, Oklahoma. 

14. February 11, 1932 - Tulsa, Oklahoma­
Escapes a Police trap. 

15. April 7, 1932 - Bixby, Oklahoma - Escapes a 
Police trap: 

A) Shootout: 
I. Kills Prohibition Agent, Erv Kelley. 
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A) Salisaw, Oklahoma. 
B) Bank. 
C) $2,530.0011 

17. November 7, 1932: 
A) Henryetta, Oklahoma. 
B) Bank. 
C) $11,352.0011 

18. November 30, 1932: 
A) Tupelo, Mississippi. 
B) Citizen's State Bank. 
C) $50 thousand. 

19. March 1933: 
A) With Adam "Eddie" Richetti. 
B) Robs a dance hall. 

20. June 16, 1933: 
A) Boliver, Missouri. 
B) Floyd and Richetti. 
C) Escape a police trap. 
D) Drive to Kansas City, Missouri. 

21. June 17, 1933: 
A) The 2 men are part of the famous "hit 

squad" in the Kansas City Massacrel 
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A) Iowa. 
B) Escape a police trap. 

23. Wellsville, Ohio: 
A) Foggy morning. 
B) Car accident. 
C) The 2 hide on a farm owned by Alonzo 

Israel: 
I. Israel gets a chance. 
II. Calls police. 
III. They arrive. 
IV. Shootout. 
V. Floyd gets away. 
VI. Richetti is captured. 

24. Monday - October 22, 1934: 
A) Near East Liverpool. Ohio. 
B) Floyd walks up to the farmhouse of Mrs. 

Ellen Conkle: 
I. Knocks. 
II. Asks if he can rent a car to take him to 

Youngstown. 
C) She tells him he'll have to wait until the 

men come in from the fields. 
D) Arthur Conkle recognizes him. 
E) He goes to the neighbors. 
F) Calls police. 
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G) Police call ••• Melvin Purvis of the F.B.I. 
H) Within 45 minutes: 

I. Police and F.B.I. are on their way to the 
farm. 

I) They roll up. 

J) He's in the yard: 

I. Talking to Mrs. Conkle's brother. 
K) He is ordered to surrender. 

L) Starts running across a field. 

M) Riddled with 15 bullets. 

N) Dying. 

0) Purvis asks him if he's Floyd? 

I. Yes. 

P) Purvis asks him about the Kansas City 

Massacre? 

I. Says he had nothing to do with it!!! 

II. Dies! 

25. Adam "Eddie" Richetti: 
A) Tried for murder. 

B) Guilty. 

C) October 7, 1938 ••• Missouri State Prison: 

I. Screaming! 

II. Gas Chamber! 
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October 28, 1925 
Billy Mitchell 

1. Billy Mitchell: 
A) Born - 12/29/1879 - Nice, France. 
B) Prominent Milwaukee, Wisconsin Family. 
C) Attends Racine College: 

I. For the rich and famous. 
D) Attends George Washington University. 
E) Spanish-American War. 
F) Philippine Revolt: 

I. Gets malaria. 
G) 1903 - Marries - Caroline Stoddard: 

I. Wealthy Family. 
H) Age 23 - Captain. 
I) 1916 - Age 35 - Learns to Fly. 
J) WW I - Pilot - Decorated for bravery. 

2. After WW I: 
A) Is constantly critical of the War Department. 
B) Is in favor of Air Power. 
C) 1st to advocate the creation of a separate Air 

Service from the Army and Navy. 
D) Predicts: 
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wars. 

3. His marriage is a "war": 
A) Physical abuse. 
B) Money problems. 
C) His heavy drinking. 
D) September 2, 1920 - Wife is shot in the chest 

by his .38 pistol: 
I. SHE wants it "hushed-up." 
II. They divorce!! 

( 4. He claims Airplanes can sink a Battleship: 

( 

A) Laughed at! 
B) He challenges the War Department to a test!! 

5. Summer 1921 - Chesapeake Bay - Test: 
A) Surplus - German - WW I - Battleship: 

I. His planes sink it in 25 minutes! 

6. Continues to publicly advocate a separate Air 
Corps: 
A) Claims we are falling behind other countries 

in Air Power. 
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7. 1923 - 2 nd Marriage - Elizabeth "Betty" Miller. 

8. 1923 - Predicts future war with .Japan: 
A) Says it will start with attack on Pearl Harbor. 
B) Later ••• Changes mind ••• Says Alaska. 

9. 1925: 
A) Reduced in rank from Brig. General to 

Colonel. 
B) Stationed at the very obscure training base of 

Randolph Field in Texas: 
I. Move is approved by President Calvin 

Coolidge. 
C) Continues to write an average of one article 

per month: 
I. Advocating a separate Air Corps: 

(1) Congress passes a bill to do so: 
a. Coolidge vetoes it!! 

10. September 1, 1925 - Naval Aircraft - Headed 
for Hawaii: 

A) Publicity flight. 
B) Goes down at sea. 
C) Crew rescued. 
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11. September 2, 1925 - Dirigible - "Shenandoah" -
Crew of 42 - Commander is Lt. Zachary 
Lansdowne: 

A) Hits storm over Ohio Valley. 
B) Goes down near Ava, Ohio. 
C) Wreckage is scattered over a 12 mile area. 
D) 21 killed - One is Lansdowne. 
E) Lansdowne has protested the flight: 

I. Bad weather. 
II. Structural damage. 

F) Senior Naval Officials have ordered the flight 
anyway! 

12. Mitchell is interviewed about the 2 incidents: 
A) Writes a 6,000 word statement: 

I. Rips the Army, Navy, and War Department. 
B) Warned by Legal Aides that the War 

Department will retaliate if he makes the 
statement public: 

I. Does so anyway. 

13. He is ordered Court-Martialed! 

14. October 28, 1925 - Court-Martial starts: 
( A) Will last 6"weeks. 
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B) 17 .Judges - 10 of them are Generals: 

I. One is Douglas MacArthur. 
II. All are prejudiced against him. 

C) Witnesses for him testify to: 
I. High loss of life due to worn out planes. 

II. Terrible condition of Air Strength in Hawaii. 

III. Pathetic anti-aircraft firepower. 

D) November 20, 1925 - He starts what will be 3 
days of testimony: 

I. Discusses: 

(1) Another World War. 

(2) War in the air on a massive scale. 

(3) .Japanese ambitions in the Pacific 

toward the Philippines, Hawaii, and 

Alaska. 

(4) Possibility of .Japanese surprise air 

attack on Pearl Harbor, Hawaii. 

E) December 17, 1925 - Guilty: 
I. Suspended from all rank, command, and 

duty. 
II. Forfeiture of all pay and allowances for 5 

years. 

15 • .January 27, 1926 - After 28 years - Resigns 

from the service. 
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17. January 1936 - Senate - Votes - Reinstate: 
A) He is thrilled. 

18. February 19, 1936 - Bad Heart - Has Flu: 
A) Age 56 - New York City - Dies of a massive 

Heart Attack. 

19. 1941 - Brig. General. 

20. 2005 - Major General. 
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1. Radio - Start of NBC - National Broadcasting 

Company: 

A) Live ••• Music, News, Sports, Shows, Etc. 

2. New York City - Auction: 
A) Gutenberg Bible: 

I. Sells for $106 thousand. 

II. Donated to Yale University. 

3. "The Long Count" Heavyweight Championship 

Fight: 

A) Jack Dempsey vs. Gene Tunney. 

B) Tunney down for 13 seconds. 

C) Dempsey will not go to neutral corner. 

D) Tunney comes back ••• Knocks Dempsey out. 
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The Kate "Ma" Barker Gang 
1. Kate "Ma" Barker: 

A) Born ••• 1872. 
B) Springfield, Missouri. 
C) Real name ••• Arizona Donnie Clark. 
D) 1892 ••• At age 20: 

I. Marries George Barker. 
E) Move to Aurora, Missouri. 

2. They have 4 sons: 
A) Herman Barker: 

I. Born ••• 1894. 

( 
II. Juvenile crimes. 

B) Lloyd Barker: 
I. Born ••• 1896. 
II. Juvenile crimes. 

C) Arthur "Doc" Barker: 
I. Born ••• 1899. 
II. Juvenile crimes. 

D) Fred Barker: 
I. Born ••• 1902. 
II. Juvenile crimes. 
III. He is his mother's "favorite." 

3. 1915: 
A) Joplin, Missouri. 

( B) Herman Barker is arrested for robbery. 
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4. 1918: 

A) Arthur "Doc" Barker is arrested: 
I. Steals a government armored car. 
II. Escapes. 
III. Re-captured. 
IV. Escapes again. 

B) Tulsa, Oklahoma: 
I. He tries to steal a drug shipment. 
II. Kills a night watchman. 

C) Caught: 
I. Life ••• Oklahoma State Penitentiary. 
II. 13 years. 
III. Good behavior. 
IV. September 27, 1932 ••• Paroled. 

5. 1922: 
A) Lloyd Barker: 

I. Caught robbing a Post Office in Oklahoma. 
II. Leavenworth Federal Penitentiary in 

Kansas for 25 years. 
B) 1947 ••• Released. 
C) Colorado: 

I. Assistant Manager ••• Snack Shop. 
D) 1949: 

I. killed by his wife. 

6. Early 1920's: 



A) "Ma" Barker is planning the robberies for 
her boys. 

B) Herman Barker robs several banks in: 
I. Texas. 
II. Oklahoma. 
III. Missouri. 

7. 1926: 
A) Windfield, Kansas. 
B) Freddie Barker robs the bank. 
C) Caught: 

I. 5 to 10 years. 
D) March 20, 1931 ••• Paroled. 

( 8. September 27, 1927: 
A) Newton, Kansas. 
B) Herman Barker robs a store: 

I. Kills a policeman. 
II. He is severely wounded. 
III. Rather than surrender ••• Commits suicide 

with a Luger. 

9. At this point: 
A) "Ma" is running a hideout in Tulsa, 

Oklahoma: 
I. For escaped convicts and bank robbers. 

B) Her lover is Arthur Dunlop. 
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A) Freddie Barker and Alvin "Creepy" Karpis. 
B) Rob several clothing and jewelry stores. 
C) Missouri and Kansas. 

11. Summer 1931: 
A) Claremore, Oklahoma. 
B) Freddie and Karpis are arrested for 

burglary. 
C) Escape. 

12. July 1931: 
A) West Plains, Missouri. 
B) Freddie and Karpis. 
C) Rob a store. 
D) Kill a Sheriff. 

13. Fall 1931: 
A) Mountain View, Missouri: 

I. Freddie and 3 others. 
II. Rob the bank. 
III. $57 thousand. 

B) Minnesota: 
I. Freddie and Karpis. 
II. Steal clothing. 
III. Steal cars. 
IV. Steal truckloads of cigarettes. 
V. Steal truckloads of whiskey. 
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VI. Crack safes. 

14. November 1931: 
A) Pocahontas, Arkansas. 

I. Freddie Barker. 
II. Shoots police chief, Manley dackson, 5 

times in the back killing him! 
B) Minneapolis, Minnesota: 

I. Freddie and Karpis. 
II. Rob the Northwestern National Bank. 
III. $81 thousand in cash! 
IV. $185 thousand in bonds. 

15. Early 1930's: 
A) "Ma" plans several robberies of: 

I. Post Offices. 
II. Banks. 
III. Payroll Offices. 

B) Carried out by: 
I. Freddie Barker. 
II. Doc Barker. 
III. Alvin Karpis. 
IV. Others. 

16. 1932: 
A) Ma, Freddie, and Doc: 

I. Get tired of Arthur Dunlop: 
(1) Kill him!!! 



( 17. Gang is now operating from: 
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A) Minnesota to Texas. 
B) Illinois to Nebraska. 
C) Make "payoffs" to key, corrupt, people in 

different states: 
I. Politicians. 
II. Police. 
III. Lawyers. 

18. With Ma doing 90% of the planning: 
A) Gang steals or ransoms $3 million!!1 

19. ~anuary and February 1932: 
A) Beloit, Wisconsin: 

I. Freddie, Karpis, and 2 others. 
II. Rob ••• Bank. 

B) Flandreau, South Dakota: 
I. Freddie, Karpis, and 2 others. 
II. Rob ••• Bank. 

C) Redwood Falls, Minnesota: 
I. Freddie, Karpis, and 2 others. 
II. Rob ••• Bank. 

20. May 1932: 
A) Fort Scott, Kansas. 
B) Freddie, Karpis, and 3 others. 
C) Rob ••• Bank. 
D) $47 thousand. 



( 21 • .June 1932: 
A) Wahpeton, North Dakota. 
B) Freddie, Doc, Karpis, and 2 others. 
C) Rob ••• Bank. 
D) $7 thousand. 

22 • .July 25, 1932: 
A) Concordia, Kansas. 
B) Freddie, Karpis, and 4 others. 
C) Rob ••• The Cloud County Bank. 
D) $250 thousand. 

23. August 8, 1932: 
A) Bixby, Oklahoma. 

( B) Freddie and 2 others. 

C) Rob ••• The Citizen's Security Bank. 
D) $1 thousand. 

24. December 16, 1932: 
A) Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
B) Freddie, Doc, and 5 others. 
C) Rob ••• The 3 rd Northwestern Bank. 
D) $20 thousand. 
E) Kill 2 policemen with machine guns. 
F) Wound 1 civilian. 

25. April 1933: 
A) Fairbury, Nebraska. 



( B) Freddie, Doc, Earl Christman, and 4 others. 
C) Rob ••• Bank. 
D) $151,350.0011 
E) Wound the bank president. 
F) Wound a guard. 
G) Earl Christman is wounded by a guard: 

I. Next day ••• Kansas City. 
II. At Verne Miller's hideout. 
III. He dies. 

26. 1933: 
A) Mafinalizes plans for The Hamm 

Kidnapping. 

( 27. ,",une 15, 1933: 

A) St. Paul, Minnesota. 
B) Freddie, Doc, and 4 others. 
C) Kidnap William Hamm ,",r. 
D) demand $100 thousand in ransom. 
E) Paid on ,",une 17th! 

F) ,",une 18th ••••• Hamm is released. 

28. August 15, 1933: 
A) South St. Paul, Minnesota. 
B) Freddie, Doc, and 3 others. 
C) Post Office. 
D) Rob ••• The Swift Company payroll. 

\. 
E) Kill 1 policeman. 



( 

F) Wound 1 policeman. 

29. August 22, 1933: 
A) Chicago, Illinois. 
B) Freddie, Doc, and 3 others. 
C) Rob ••• A Federal Reserve Mail Truck. 
D) Kill1 policeman. 
E) Wound 1 policeman. 

30. 1934: 
A) Ma finalizes plans for the Bremmer 

Kidnapping. 

31 • .January 17, 1934: 
A) Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
B) Freddie, Doc, and 5 others. 
C) Kidnap William Bremmer: 

I. Millionaire banker. 
D) Demand $200 thousand. 
E) February 7th ••••• Paid. 

F) Bremmer is released. 

32. August 1934: 
A) Freddie and Doc kill Dr • .Joseph Moran. 

33 • .January 8, 1935: 
A) Chicago, Illinois. 



( 
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B) Doc is captured by Melvin Purvis and pther 
F.B.I. Agents. 

C) Convicted of Bremmer Kidnapping: 
I. Life ••••• Alcatraz. 
II • .June 13, 1939 ••• Tries to escape ••• Killed! 

34 • .January 16, 1935: 
A) Lake Weir. 
B) Near Oklawaha, Florida. 
C) Remote resort. 
D) 2 story white cottage. 
E) Ma Barker and son, Freddie are hiding out: 

I. At this point she is: 
(1) 63 years old. 
(2) Short and dumpy. 
(3) Grey haired. 

F) Surrounded by F.B.I. Agents under E • .J. 
Connelley. 

G) 45 minute gunfight. 
H) Machine guns, semi-automatic rifles, and 

tear gas. 
I) Ma and Freddie are both killed: 

I. She ••• Hit 3 times. 
II. He ••• Hit 11 times. 

J) Buried in Welch, Oklahoma. 



( 

1. Nelson: 

February 20, 1926 
Earle Leonard Nelson 

Rapist & Murderer 

A) Bom - 1897 - Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
B) Orphan at early age. 
C) Raised by an Aunt - Religious fanatic. 
D) Is forced to read the Bible constantly. 
E) High School Education. 
F) 5 feet 6 inches tall - Blue eyes - Blonde hair 

- Stocky build. 
G) Playing ball - Chases a loose ball: 

I. Snagged by a trolley car. 
e II. Dragged for .. long distance. 

III. Major injuries to his head. 
IV. Will damage his brain. 

2. 1918 - 21 st Birthday - Attempts to rape a 
neighbor's daughter: 
A) Sentence - 2 years in prison. 
B) After 1 week ••••• Escapes! 
C) Recaptured. 
D) 6 months later ••••• Escapes! 
E) Recaptured ••••• State Penitentiary! 
F) December 4, 1918 ••••• Escapes!!! 

3. August 12, 1919 - Alias: "Roger Wilson"-



( Marries a school teacher: 
A) Shortly - Periods of raging at her: 

I. Accuses her of being a whore! 
II. She - Nervous breakdown - Divorces him! 

4. February 20, 1926 - San Francisco - Strangles 
to death, THEN, rapes ••••• Clara Newman! 

5. March 2, 1926 - San Francisco - Strangles to 
death, THEN, rapes ••••• Mrs. Laura Beale. 

6. June 10, 1926 - San Francisco - Strangles to 
death, THEN, rapes ••••• Mrs. Lillian St. Mary. 

( 7. June 26, 1926 - Santa Barbara - Strangles to 
death, THEN, rapes ••••• Mrs. George Russell. 

8. August 16, 1926 - Oakland - Strangles to 
death, THEN, rapes ••••• Mrs. Mary Nesbit. 

9. October 19, 1926 - Portland, Oregon - SAME­
Mrs. Beta Withers. 

10. October 20, 1926 - Portland - SAME - Mrs. 
Mabel Fluke. 

11. October 26, 1926 - Portland - SAME - Mrs. 
Virginia Grant. 



( 12. November 10, 1926 - San Francisco - SAME-

( 

Mrs. William Edmonds. 

13. November 15, 1926 - Portland - SAME - Mrs. 
Blanche Myers. 

14. December 23, 1926 - Council Bluffs, Iowa -
SAME - Mrs • .John Berard. 

15. December 28, 1926 - Kansas City, Missouri­
SAME - Mrs. Germania Harpin and her 8 
month old daughter! 

16. April 27, 1927 - Philadelphia - SAME - Mary 
McConnell. 

17. May 1, 1927 - Buffalo, New York - SAME­
.Jennie Randolph. 

18 • .June 1, 1927 - Detroit, Michigan - SAME - 2 
sisters - Minnie May & Mrs. M.C. Atorthy. 

19 • .June 3, 1927 - Chicago, Illinois - SAME - Mrs. 
Mary Sietsome. 

20 Goes to Canada: 
A) .June 8, 1927 - Winnipeg, Manitoba - SAME-

( 16 year old, Lola Cowan. 



( 
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B) .June 9, 1927 - Winnipeg, Manitoba - SAME­
Mrs. Emily Patterson. 

21. Late .June 1927 - Killamey, Manitoba-
Arrested: 

A) Escapes! 
B) Hours later - Recaptured. 
C) Tried In Canada - Guilty - Death: 

I • .January 12, 1928 - Hanged! 
II. Has murdered 19 women and a child! 



( 1926 - May 

( 

( 

1. May 9, 1926 - Rear Admiral Richard Byrd & 

Floyd Bennett (Black): 

A) 1st to fly over the North Pole. 
B) Byrd ••• Congressional Medal of Honor: 

I. Bennett ••• Nothing!! ••• Black!!! 



( 

( 1926 - July 
1. July 2, 1926 - Congress - Creates: 

A) U.S. Army Air Corps. 

( 



( 1926 - August 

( 

( 

1. August 6, 1926 - Gertrude "Trudy" Ederle: 
A) Daughter of a New York City Delicatessen 

owner. 

B) 1st Woman to swim the English Channel: 

I. France to England. 
II. 22 miles. 

III. 14 hours & 31 minutes. 



( September 20, 1926 
AI Capone - Chicago 

1. September 20, 1926 - Weiss, Drucci, and 
Moran attempt to "hit" Capone: 
A) Hawthorn Hotel Coffee Shop. 
B) Convoy of 9 cars. 
C) 1 st car - Machine Gun firing blanks. 
D) Pause - Other 8 - Fire 100's of rounds into 

the building. 
E) Leave - Nobody hit. 

2. Capone orders Earl "Hymie" Weiss "hit": 
A) He steps out of a car in front of O'Bannion's 

( Flower Shop: 
I. Killed by Anselmi and Scalise putting 10 

bullets in him. 



1926 - September 
1. September 25, 1926 - The Ford Motor Company: 

A) 1st to introduce: 
I. 8 hour work day & 5 day work week. 

( 

\ 



( 1927 

( 

( 

1. 1st Motion Picture "Talkie": 

A) "The .Jazz Singer": 
I. AI .Jolson - Born in Leningrad, Russia: 

(1) 1950 - Heart Attack - Dies. 

2 • .John Rust: 

A) Invents the Mechanical C!ltton Picker. 

3. South Dakota - Sculptor, Gutzon Borglum: 
A) Starts - Mt. Rushmore Memorial: 

I. Lincoln, Washington, .Jefferson, and T. 

Roosevelt. 



( 1927 
AI Capone - Crime - Chicago 

1. 1927 - AI Capone is grossing $105 million per 
year: 

A) 60 - Liquor. 
B) 25 - Gambling. 
C) 10 - Brothels. 
D) 10 - Rackets. 

2. AprilS, 1927 - Vincent "Schemer" Drucci is 
killed by Policeman, Danny Healy. 

3. Capone finds out that Frankie Yale is cheating 
him on liquor shipments: 
A) July 1, 1927 - Brooklyn, New York. 
B) Yale is in his car. 
e) Another car pulls up - Machine guns, 

shotguns, and pistols! 
D) He is half blown through the seat: 

I. Funeral: $12 thousand casket - 28 trucks 
full of flowers. 

4. October 1927 - Joey, Dominick, Antonio, and 
Andrew Aiello reorganize The Genna Gang: 
A) Join forces with the north and west side 

gangs of: 
I. George "Bugs" Moran. 
n. William Skidmore. 



( 
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III. Barney Bertsche. 
IV • .Jake Zuta. 

5. Capone goes to war against the Aiello'sl 

6. Aiello's put a $50 thousand bounty on 
Capone's head: 
A) Capone goes after theml 
B) Dominick is killed by Capone's men. 
C) Rest ••••• Flee from Chicagol 



( 1927 - January 

( 

( 

1. January 7, 1927 - Radio Telephone Service is 
opened between: 

A) New York City and London, England. 



( 1927 - February 
1. February 23, 1927 - Congress creates: 

A) Federal Radio Commission. 

( 

( 



( 
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March 20, 1927 
The Snyder-Gray Murder Case 

1. New York. 

2. Albert Snyder: 
A) Contented individual. 
B) Cheerful man. 
C) Makes $115 per week. 

3. Ruth Snyder: 
A) Albert's wife. 
B) 31 years old. 
C) Peroxide blonde hair. 
D) CONSTANT gum-chewer. 
E) Very domineering. 

4. Henry ~udd Gray: 
A) 32 years old. 
B) Married. 
C) 1 daughter. 
D) Corset salesman. 

5. Ruth is unhappy with her marriage: 

A) Wants fun! 
B) Wants men! 
C) Wants a man she can dominatel 

I. ~udd Gray will fit the bill! 



( 

( 

" 

6. "une 1925: 
A) Ruth meets "udd on a blind date. 
B) They plan future meetings. 

7. August 4, 1925: 

A) Ruth and "udd meet in his office! 
B) "Screw" like crazy!! 
C) Talk to each other about their unhappy 

marriages!!! 

8. Will continue to meet in hotels and motels all 
over New York City! 

9. Summer 1925: 
A) Albert Snyder is jacking up the Buick car to 

work on it: 
I. "Falls" off the jack barely missing him! 

1 O. August 1925: 
A) Garage. 
B) Albert is under the car working. 
C) Ruth brings him a short glass of whiskey. 
D) He drinks it. 
E) Falls asleep. 
F) Garage doors "swing" shut. 
G) Car is idling. 
H) Carbon monoxide!! 
I) He barely awakens ••• Crawls to safety!! 
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11. Ruth takes out a $96 thousand life insurance 
policy on him: 

A) Tells Judd Gray ••• Albert has to die! 

12. July 1926: 
A) Albert falls asleep on the couch: 

I. Almost dies from a "gas leak." 

13. January 1927: 
A) Albert has a bad case of the hiccups: 

I. Ruth gives him "medicine." 
II. He almost dies!! 

14. February 1927: 
A) Albert almost dies ••• Again ••• From a gas 

leak! 
B) Same month ••• : 

I. Ruth and Judd plan the murder of Albert!! 

15. Sunday - March 20, 1927: 
A) 12:15 ••• Morning. 
B) Judd slips into the Snyder house. 
C) Hides in the spare room. 
D) 2:00 - Morning - Ruth and Albert return from 

a bridge party. 
E) Albert is drunk. 
F) Go to bed. 
G) Ruth meets Judd in the spare room. 



( 

( 

H) "Screw" for an hour! 
I) 3:00 - Morning - ~udd hits Albert over the 

head with a weighted sash! 
~) Albert starts fighting: 

I. ~udd hits him again! 
II. Ruth grabs Albert. 
III. Ruth hits Albert over the head ••• Knocks 

him out! 
K) They stuff his mouth full of chloroform 

soaked cotton! 
L) Tie his hands and feet. 
M) Strangle him with a wire. 
N) Wash the blood off themselves. 
0) Hide the weight in the cellar. 
P) Hide Ruth's jewels and furs in the cellar: 

I. To make it look like a robbery! 
Q) ~udd ties her up: 

I. Again to make it look like a robbery! 
R) Scatter some Italian newspapers around: 

I. Makes it appear Italians have committed 
the crime! 

S) ~udd leaves! 

16. Ruth's daughter discovers her mother: 
A) Police are called. 
B) Ruth tells her story. 
C) Police don't believe it!!! 



,-

D) The weight, the jewels, and the furs are 
found! 

E) Find an address book of Ruth's: 
I. ~udd's name is in it! 

17. Ruth is taken to the police station: 
A) She is tricked: 

I. Is told Gray has confessed! 
II. She confesses, BUT ••• Says ~udd has done 

-t' I • 

18. ~udd Gray is arrested: 
A) He confesses. 

( 19. April 1927: 

A) Trial starts. 
B) May 9, 1927 ••• ~ury out for 98 minutes: 

I. Guilty ••• Death! 

20. ~anuary 12, 1928: 
A) Sing Sing Prison ••• New York. 
B) 11 :00 - Night. 
C) Four minutes apart ••• The 2 are put to death 

in the electric chairll 



( 1927 - April 
1. April 7, 1927 - 1st successful demonstration of 

Television: 

A) New York City. 
B) A.T. & T. - American Telephone & Telegraph. 

C) President, Walter Gifford. 
D) 3 inch by 4 inch screen. 

E) Secretary of Commerce, Herbert Hoover: 
I. In his office in Washington, D.C. 

2. Mississippi River floods the Mississippi Valley: 

A) 4 million acres. 
( B) $300 million in property losses. 

( 



( 
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May 20,1927 
The Flight of Charles Lindbergh 

1. Charles Augustus Lindbergh: 
A) Born ••• February 4, 1902. 
B) Detroit, Michigan. 
C) Son of a liberal Wisconsin congressman. 
D) 1920: 

I. Enters the University of Wisconsin: 
(1) Mechanical Engineering major. 

E) 1922: 
I. Leaves school. 

F) Flying school in Lincoln, Nebraska. 
G) 1923 ••• Americus, Georgia: 

I. 1st solo flight. 
H) 1924: 

I. Enters the U.S. Air Service Reserve. 
I) 1925: 

I. Graduates as a 2 nd Lt • 
.J) Air mail pilot: 

I. Chicago to St. Louis. 
II. April 25, 1926 ••• Makes his 1 st flight. 

2. Raymond Orteig: 
A) Owns the Hotel LaFayette in New York City. 
B) 1927 ••• Makes an offer: 

I. $25 thousand. 
II. 1st ••• Non-stop, solo, flight of the Atlantic, 

New York City to Paris or vice-versa. 



( 3. 25 year old, Charles Lindbergh decides to give 

( 

it a try: 
A) Has been flying for 4 years. 
B) Trains for months: 

I. Staying awake for long periods of time. 
II. Foods that will give the most energy: 

(1) BUT, do not take up much space in 
the plane: 

a. Peanut butter and jelly sandwiches. 
C) Puts all of his own money into the venture. 

4. Enter ••• Harold Bixby: 
A) President ••• State National Bank of St. Louis. 
B) Will financially back Lindbergh! 

5. Lindbergh goes to San Diego, California: 
A) Plane will be built there! 
B) Will cost $6 thousand! 
C) Lindbergh will help design it! 
D) Ryan Monoplane. 
E) 250 horsepower, Wright-Whirlwind engine. 
F) Extra fuel tanks. 
G) No radio. 
H) Names it: "The Spirit of St. Louis." 

6. Flies the plane back to the east coast. 

( 7. Plans out what he will carry with him: 



(( A) 5 sandwiches. 
B) 5 tins of Army rations. 
C) 1 air raft. 
D) 2 canteens of water. 
E) 2 flashlights. 
F) 1 ball of string. 
G) 1 ball of cord. 
H) 1 hunting knife. 
I) 1 container of matches. 
J) 1 needle. 
K) 2 air cushions. 
L) 1 hack-saw blade. 

8. May 20, 1927: 
i( A) Roosevelt Field. 

B) New York City. 
C) 7:52- Cold, misty, morning. 
D) Takes off. 
E) Facing him ••• 3,610 miles. 

9. THE FLIGHT!! 

10. May 21, 1927: 
A) Night. 
B) Le Bourget Field. 
C) Paris, France. 
D) Lands!! 

:( E) 33 hours and 35 minutes. 
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A) Develop a method of separating red 
corpuscles from blood serum. 

15. August 6, 1954: 
A) Re-commissioned a Brig. General in the Air 

Force Reserve. 

16. 1954: 
A) Pulitzer Prize: 

I. Biography: "The Spirit of St. Louis." 

17. September 1974: 
A) Hawaii. 
B) Dies of cancer. 
C) Buried there. 



( 1927 - June 

( 

( 

1. June 28, 1927 - Lt. Lester Maitland & Lt. Albert 
Hegenberger: 

A) Army Air Corps Pilots. 

B) 1st successful flight between: 

I. San Francisco, California & Honolulu, 
Hawaii. 



( 

( 

( 
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December 1927 
Edward Hickman 

Kidnapper-Murderer 
1. Edward Hickman - Bom in 1907. 

2. December 1927 - He kidnaps 12 year old, 
Marian Parker from her school: 
A) Her father is Perry Parker, Los Angeles 

Banker. 
B) He receives a ransom note for $1,500.00 -

It is signed "The Fox." 
C) Next few days - More notes - Ask for a 

meeting. 

3. Late December 1927 - Parker keeps meeting 
appointment: 
A) Sits in his car. 
B) Another car pulls up. 
C) His daughter is sitting stiffly beside 

Hickman. 
D) Hickman tells him to hand over the money 

and he will let the girl go down the road. 
E) Money is handed over - Car pulls away. 
F) Down the road - Girl is set out. 
G) Father reaches her - Horrified: 

I. Deadl 
II. Eyes propped open with wire. 
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III. Both legs hacked off: 
a. They are found in a nearby park 

wrapped in a shirt! 
IV. The shirt is traced to Hickman! 

4. 20 year old, Hickman, is arrested in Echo, 
Oregon: 
A) Tried - "Manic Egoist" - Guilty - Death! 
B) February 4, 1928 - San Quentin - Hanged! 



(.F- December 23, 1927 
The Santa Claus Bank Robbery 

1. Robbers: 
A) Marshall Ratliff, 24 years old: 

I. Leader - From Cisco, Texas. 
II. Married - Ex-convict - "Reckless." 

B) Henry Helm, 32 years old: 
I. Married - Ex-convict. 

C) Louis Davis, late 20's: 
I. Married. 

D) Robert Hill, early 20's: 
I. Youngest member - Ex-convict. 

( 2. Target is the 1 st National Bank of Cisco, 

/ 
\ 

Texas: 
A) Town ••••• 8,000 people. 
B) Bank: 

I. One story brick building on the west side 
of Avenue "0". 

II. 25 feet wide - 2 huge display windows. 
C) Workers are: 

I. Cashier, Alex Spears and Teller, Jewell 
Poe. 

3. Plan: Ratliff will dress as Santa Claus so as 
not to attract attention! 

4. Friday - December 23, 1927: 
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A) The 4 men enter town driving a stolen 
Buick: 

I. Have forgotten to fill up the car with gas! 
B) Park the car in the alley beside the bank. 
C) 12:00 - Noon - 3 men and "Santa" enter the 

bank: 
I. Start collecting money while covering 

people with gunsl 
II. Mrs. Blasengame and her 6 year old 

daughter, Frances, enter so the girl can 
talk to "Santa." 

III. They see what is going on - Scream -
Run out the back door yelling: "They're 
robbing the bank!" 

IV. Man looks in one of the windows - Fired 
at by robbers - Miss him! 

V. People in the town start arming 
themselves. 

VI. They surround the bank and open fire! 
VII. Robbers decide to leave the bank! 

D) Grab the money - Shove the hostages out 
the side door towards the car - Come out 
behind them firing: 

I. Townspeople open fire wounding many of 
the hostagesl 

II. Some hostages escape by running for it! 
III. Some of the hostages are shoved into 

the car. 
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IV. Davis is hit by a shotgun blast - Falls 
into the car dyingl 

V. Ratliff is wounded in the chin. 
VI. Police Chief, G.E. "Bit" Bedford, is shot 

and killed. 
VII. Policeman, George Carmichael, is shot 

and seriously wounded. 
VIII. Car with hostages heads out of town. 
IX. Have $12 thousand in cash and $150 

thousand in non-negotiable paperl 
E) Chased by people on foot and in cars: 

I. Robbers start running out of gas. 
II. Stop another car - Force the family out. 
III. Robbers get in - NO KEYS - Taken by 

the 14 year old driver, Woodrow Harris. 
IV. Are under fire. 
V. Head back for the other car. 
VI. Hill is shot and wounded in the left arm. 
VII. Head out of town forgetting the money. 

F) In town - 8 people are wounded!1I 
G) Night: 

I. Robbers abandon the car. 
II. Take guns and ammunition. 
III. Leave the hostages. 
IV. Davis dies! 
V. Hostages will be found by lawmen. 
VI. 3 robbers sneak back into Cisco - Steal 

a Ford and head out. 



\. 5. Saturday - December 24, 1927: 

( 

( 

A) Massive manhunt is going on. 
B) Texas Rangers are brought in. 
C) 150 men in 50 cars are looking for the 

robbers. 
D) Evening - The 3 robbers wreck the car. 
E) Night - Arrive at the Wylie Farm and wait. 

6. Sunday - December 25, 1927: 
A) 12:45 - Morning - Carl Wylie comes driving 

into the yardl 
B) The 3 men force him to drive them away. 
C) Wylie's father rushes out of the house and 

fires a shotgun at the car: 
I. Wounds his own son in the arm. 

D) Spot an old Ford. 
E) The 3 let Wylie and his Dodge go - Take the 

old Ford and head outl 
F) Spotted and chased. 
G) Stop the car - Gunbattle: 

I. Start to run away on foot. 
II. Ratliff is wounded and captured. 
III. Helms is wounded in the right arm and 

hip - Hill is wounded in the back, head, 
and arm - BUT, both get awayl 

7. Airplanes are brought in to search for the 2 
men: 
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A) Spotted - Too weak to resist - Captured. 
B) All are charged with armed robbery and 

murder. 

8 • .January 7, 1928 - Hill pleads guilty to armed 
robbery: 
A) Night - Carmichael dies: 

I. Total of 2 citizens dead and 6 wounded. 
II. 1 robber dead. 

9 • .January 27, 1928 - Ratliff - Guilty of armed 
robbery - 99 years! 

10. February 20, 1928 - Helms - Guilty of armed 
robbery and murder - Death in the Electric 
Chair. 

11. March 19, 1928 - Hill- Guilty of armed 
robbery - 99 years. 

12. March 26, 1928 - Ratliff's murder trial starts: 
A) March 30th 

- Guilty - Death! 

13. Helms fakes insanity to try and save his life. 

14. September 6, 1929 - Helms - Electric Chair -
Kicking and screaming: 

A) 1 ,200 volts - 10 minutes to die. 



( 15. Ratliff fakes insanity to try and save his life: 
A) Monday night - November 18, 1929: 

I. Ratliff steals the jailers gun. 
II. Tries to escape. 
III. Shoots 56 year old ,Jailer, Tom ,Jones, 

wounding him badly. 
IV. Deputy, Pack Kilbome pistol whips 

Ratliff capturing him. 

16. Tuesday - November 19, 1929 - Night: 
A) Lynch mob gathers before the jail. 
B) Have heard that ,Jones has died. 
C) Overpower the jailers. 
D) Drag Ratliff screaming from the jail. 
E) 2,000 people are screaming to lynch him. 
F) Dragged by legs - Kicked - Beaten - Almost 

unconsciouss. 
H) Hands and feet tied - Hemp rope around 

neck. 
I) Rope over wires between 2 poles. 
,J) People pull the rope jerking him off the 

ground. 
K) Rope breaks! - He falls to ground! 
L) 15 minutes to get another rope. 
M) Same - Strangles to death. 

17. ,Jones dies that night! 
18. Bank is still dOing business in Cisco. 



( 1928 
1. 6 out of 10 families make less than $2 thousand 

per year. 

2. Y2 of America's families don't own a car. 

3. 9 out of every 10 Farms don't have: 
A) Electricity. 
B) Running Water. 
C) Gas. 

4. George Eastman - Rochester, New York: 
( A) 1st Technicolor Motion Picture. 



( 

1928 
iIE Huey Long "* 

1. Buey Pierce Long: 
A) Born - August 30, 1893 - Louisiana. 
B) Not a good student - Never graduates from High School 

or College. 
C) Special set of courses at Tulane and L.S.U. to get his law 

degree. 

2. 1918 - Age 25 - 1st political seat - State railroad 
Commission. 

3. Builds a reputation among lower and lower middle class 
people of Louisiana. 

4. By 1923 - Definite force in Louisiana politics. 

5. 1924 - Runs for governor - Loses. 

6. 1928 - Elected Governor: 
A) Runs the state like a dictator. 
B) Patronage system. 
C) Rewards those who support him. 
D) Tries to destroy those who oppose him! 
E) Nickname - "The Kingfish. " 
F) Corruption in his administration. 
G) Attempt to impeach him barely fails. 

7. 1930 - Elected to the U.S. Senate: 
A) Still runs Louisiana with an iron hand! 
B) Many people hate him - Always surrounded by 

bodyguards. 
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8. 1934 - President Franklin D. Roosevelt orders an 
investigation into the corruption of Louisiana politics: 
A) Tax fraud on a large scale! 

9. Because of this, Long hates FDR: 
A) Long decides to run for President against FDR: 

I. Plan for utopia is called "Share Our Wealth." 

10. June 12, 1935 - 12:30 - Mternoon - U.S. Senate - Starts 
what will become the longest speech in American history: 
A) Filibuster. 
B) 4:00 - Next morning - After 15 Y2 hours - 150,000 words 

he collapses from exhaustion. 

11. Sunday - September 8, 1935 - He is visiting the Louisiana 
State Legislature at Baton Rouge: 
A) Rumors of attempt on his life. 
B) Besides his 5 personal bodyguards he is also guarded 

by 10 Louisiana State Policemen. 
C) In building - 29 year old, Dr. Carl Weiss: 

I. Grudge against Long - Slurs against family. 
D) Long is headed for Governor's office - 9:20 - Morning: 

I. Weiss - From behind pillar. 
II. Fires - "Hits Long" in the stomach - 6 inches above 

the belt buckle. 
ill. Long: "I'm shot." 
IV. Weiss is knocked down - Riddled with bullets for 

30 seconds. 
E) Long - Hospital - Operated on by Dr. Arthur Vidrine: 

I. Supposed to recover. 
II. Nobody checks his urine output for blood. 
III. Bleeding internally from nicked kidney that was 

not detected during the operation. 
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IV. 30 hours after the operation - September 10, 1935 -
42 year old, Buey Long is dead. 



( 
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1928 - November 
1. November 6, 1928 - Presidential Election: 

A) Republican, Herbert Hoover: 
I. Has defeated the Governor of New York, AI 

Smith: 
(1) 1st Catholic to run for President. 



( 1929 
1. Immigration falls to 280,000 for the year. 

2. Corporations produce 920/0 of all manufactured 
goods. 

3. Consumer Research is established: 
A) To furnish data on the merits of advertised 

goods. 

4. 80 million Americans per week go to the 
movies. 
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February 14, 1929 
The St. Valentines Day Massacre 

1. George "Bugs" Moran heads the ant-Capone 
gang on the north side of Chicago: 
A) He and his gang meet regularly at a 

warehouse to receive loads of illegal 
Canadian whiskey: 
I. Address is: "The S.M.C. Cartage 

Company" - 2122 North Clark Street. 

2. February 14, 1929: 

.. 

A) Light snow - Temperature is 18 degrees. 
B) Coming "hit" has been planned and put 

together by Capone Lt., Vincenzo Demora, 
alias, "Machine Gun Jack M~Gum." 

C) In the ware house are: 
I. Frank Gusenberg - Hit moan. 
II. Pete Gusenberg - Brother - Hit man • 
Ill. AI Weinshank - Speakeasy owner. 
IV. John May - Mechanic and safe blower. 
V. James Clark - Bank robber and Moran's 

brother-in-law. 
VI. Adam Heyer - Thief and bootlegger. 
VII. Dr. Reinhardt Schwimmer - Optometrist 

who is fascinated with 
gangsters. 
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D) 10:35 - Moming - Moran and 2 companions 
are approaching the warehouse o~ foot: 
I. See a "Police" Cadillac roll up and stop. 
II. Think it's a raid. 
III. Duck into a coffee shop and out the 

back. 
IV. 2 men in Police uniforms and 2 in plain 

clothes get out of the car and walk in. 
V. 1 man stays at the wheel. 

E) Inside - "Police raid" - "Hands up, against 
the wall." 

F) Open coats - Thompson Sub-machine Guns 
and sawed-off shotguns: 
I. 3 volleys: 

a. Head, chest, and stomach levels. 
G) 2 bodies twitch: 

I. Shotguns in the face at pOint blank range. 
H) 2 plainclothes - "Hands up" - Uniforms 

appear to have them under arrest: 
I. Outside - In car - Get away. 

I) Hours later - Watch dog howls - Discovery!1I 
I. 6 bodies! 
II. Frank Gusenberg is still alive - 14 slugs in 

him - Has crawled 20 feet! 
III. Hospital - Told he is dying - "Who shot 

you?" - "Nobody shot me!" 
a. 1 :30 - Aftemoon - Dies - No. #7! 



( 3. Never proven Capone ordered the hitl 

4. The 5 "Policemen": 
A) Frank/Fred "Killer" Burke. 
B) Albert Anselmi. 
C) ~ohn Scalise. 
D) ~oseph Lolordo. 
E) ~ames Ray. 

( 



( 1929 - March 
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1. March 4, 1929 - Inauguration Day - 54 year old, 

Republican, Herbert Hoover - 31 st President: 

A) Born - 8/10/1874 - West Branch, Iowa. 
B) 1895 - Stanford. 

C) 1899 - Age 24 - Marries - 23 yr. old, Lou 
Henry. 

D) 1921 - Secretary of Commerce. 

E) 1st President - Born west of the Mississippi 
River. 

F) Rated ••• Poor! 

G) 10/20/1964 - Age 90 - Dies: 
I. Estate of millions! 
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1929 
Finish with AI Capone 

1. 1929 - Capone controls, in some fashion, 10 
thousand Speakeasies: 

A) Is now grossing $6,500,000.00 per week!! 

2. Capone finds out that 3 of his men have taken 
a contract to kill him: 
A) May 7, 1929 - Chicago - Hawthorn Hotel: 

I. Tuxedo dinner. 
II. The "3" are present: Albert Anselmi -

.John Scalise - and .Joseph Giunta. 
III. Gagged - Tied with chains and wire. 
IV. Capone kills all 3 with a baseball bat! 

3. May 17, 1929 - Philadelphia, Pennsylvania: 
A) Capone is arrested for carrying a concealed 

weapon: 
I. 1 year in jail: 

a. Luxury cell! 
b. $55 radio - Rug - Easy chair. 

B) March 17, 1930 - Released for "good 
behavior." 

4 • .June 9, 1930 - Leo Brothers, disguised as a 
Priest - Walks up behind corrupt "Chicago 
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Tribune" reporter, .Jake Lingle: 
A) Shoots him in the back of the head killing 

him: 
I. Capone has ordered the hit. 

5 • .Joey Aiello has returned to Chicago: 
A) Has eluded Capone for 3 years! 
B) October 23, 1930 - Comes out of a friend's 

home: 
I. Machine gunned to death! 

6. Capone has paid no taxes for 10 years: 
A) Charged with income tax evasionl 
B) Offers the Government $4 million to drop 

the charges! •••••• NO!!!!!! 
C) Guilty of 3 years of tax evasion and 2. years 

of not filing: 
I. October 24, 1931 - 11 years in prison! 
II. $50 thousand fine! 
III. $30 thousand Court costs I 

7. Serves 8 years in Federal Prisons in: 
A) Atlanta. 
B) Leavenworth. 
C) Alcatraz. 

8. In Prison: 
A) Gets cash smuggled in! 



( B) Buys favors from guards! 
C) Buys protection from fellow inmates! 
D) Works 8 hours per day in the Prison shoe 

shop! 
E) Takes up Tennis. 

9. November 16, 1939 - Released for "good 
behavior" AND, the fact that he is suffering 
from advanced Paresis of the brain: 
A) From Syphilis. 
B) Lives on Palm Island, Florida on his estate. 
C) Paranoid - "Looney" - Hears voices - "Sees" 

assassins! 
D) .January 19, 1947 - 4:00 - Morning - Stroke 

from the Syphlitic brain! 
E) .January 25, 1947 - The stroke plus 

bronchial pneumonia - Dies at age 48! 
F) Has ordered the deaths of over 500 men!!! 

I. Over 1,000 people have been killed 
in ••••• The Bootleg/Gangster Wars. 
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1929 - October 
1. October 24, 1929 - "Black Thursday" - Stock 

Market crashes - Starts The Great Depression: 

A) Economic collapse. 
B) Millions unemployed: 

I. By 1940 ••• 7 Y2 million!!! 14% of the labor 

force!!! 

C) Bread lines. 

D) Soup kitchens. 

E) Bank failures. 

F) Collapse of farm prices. 

G) Poverty amid plenty. 
H) Will last for 12 years: 

I. Will not end until 1941. 

I) Defense spending will stimulate the economy. 
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1929 - November 
1. November 29, 1929 - Rear Admiral Richard Byrd: 

A) 1st - Fly - Over South Pole. 

B) March 11, 1957 - Heart Attack - Byrd dies. 



( 1930 
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1. Population - 122,775,046. 

2. 1 Automobile for every 4.9 people in America. 

3. 100 million people per week are going to the 

movies. 

4. 123 billion cigarettes are produced in America. 

5. 1st commercial use of solid Carbon Dioxide, Dry 
Ice. 

6. Sinclair Lewis - Nobel Prize - Literature. 

7. Lowell Observatory - Flagstaff, Arizona: 
A) Discover ••••• Pluto. 

8. Depression: 

A) Stock Market has crashed. 
B) Banks failing right and left. 
C) Gross National Product drops. 
D) Incomes of those working falls. 
E) Businesses go bankrupt. 
F) Unemployment skyrockets. 
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G) Bread Lines. 
H) Soup Kitchens. 
I) Apple Peddlers. 

J) Exports and Imports fall. 
K) Food, Clothing, and Shelter are hard to find. 

L) Students in schools are hungry. 
M) Nutritional Diseases skyrocket: 

I. Rickets ••• Lack of Niacin & Vitamin D. 

II. Peliegra ••• Lack of Protein. 

N) Starvation. 

0) Newspaper inside clothing for insulation. 

P) Cardboard in shoes to cover holes. 

Q) Evictions. 

R) Foreclosures on mortgages. 
S) Millions are homeless. 

T) Hoboes. 
U) For Farmers ••• Catastrophe!! 

I. Dust Bowl ••• Texas, Oklahoma, Kansas, and 
Arkansas: 

(1) Migration to California for work. 

9. Pres. Herbert Hoover & the Republicans: 
A) Committed to reducing Government 

interference in: 

I. The Economy. 
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B) Committed to lowering taxes for the wealthy. 

C) Committed to reducing Government 
expenditures. 

D) Oppose ANY form of Government 
Unemployment Insurance. 

E) Opposed to any relief of the poor. 
F) Policies will fail to relieve the Depression. 
G) Policies will INCREASE the severity!! 
H) Oppose any policies from the Democrats to 

relieve it! 

I) Vetoes Democratic 'Public Works Bills!!! 
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1. Bank Robber: 
A) Aliases: 

1930 
Harvey Bailey 

I. " ...... Brennan." 

II. ""ohn Brown." 

2. September 17, 1930: 
A) Lincoln, Nebraska. 
B) Robs ••• The Bank and Trust Company. 

3. Caught: 
A) Kansas State Prison. 
B) 10 to 50 years. 

4. May 30, 1933: 
A) Leads an 11 convict jailbreak! 

5. "une 17, 1933: 
A) Is part of the famous "Kansas City 

Massacre" group: 
I. Kill 4 officers and prisoner, Frank Nash! 

6. He, George "Machine Gun" Kelly, and Albert 
Bates: 
A) Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 
B) Kidnap Charles Urschel: 

I. Millionaire. 
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C) Blindfold and drive him away. 
D) Urschel is smart: 

I. Keeps track of the hours that he is driven. 
II. Keeps track of regular airplane sounds. 
III. Keeps track of mineral water he is 

given. 
E) He is forced to write a ransom note for 

$200 thousand. 
F) After 8 days: 

I. Paid. 
II. Released. 

7. F.B.I. uses Urschel's information: 
A) 12 hour drive, etc.1I 
B) Paradise, Texas. 

8. August 12, 1933: 
A) Home of Kathryn Kelly: 

I. Wife of George "Machine Gun" Kelly. 
B) Bailey and Bates are captured: 

I. By 5 F.B.I. Agents. 
C) Kelly is captured later. 
D) Life ••• Alcatraz. 
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1930 
The Castellamarese War 

1. Salvatore Maranzano: 
A) Bom -1868 - Castellamarese, Sicily. 
B) After WW I - Immigrates to America. 
C) New York City - Real Estate Broker. 
D) Egomaniac - Idolizes .Iulius Caesar. 
E) Illegal activities: 

I. Gambling. 
II. Bootleg liquor. 
III. Illegal lotteries. 
IV. Burglaries. 
V. Prostitution. 

2. 1930 - .Ioe "The Boss" Masseria - Declares 
war on the Castellamarese of Maranzano! 

3. Siding with Maranzano are: 
A) .Ioe Profaci. 
B) Stefano Magaddino. 
C) .Ioe Bonnano: 

I. One of Capone's best rum-runners and 
hijackers! 

II. Comes to New York. 
III. Very loyal to Maranzano. 
IV. "Sponsors" .Ioe Valachi into the 
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Maranzano Family: 
a. Born - September 22, 1904 in New 

York City. 
b. 1921 - Crime career starts. 
c. Bonnano is his Godfather! 
d. Will take an active part in many 

slayings in the "War." 

4. Siding with Masseria are: 
A) Charlie "Lucky" Luciano: 

I. Bom - November 11, 1897 - Sicily. 
II. 1907 - Immigrates to America. 
III. 6th grade education. 
IV. At age 10 - Arrested - Shoplifting. 
V • .Juvenile crime life. 
VI. Works as a Shipping Clerk. 
VII. Several arrests for theft. 
VIII. 1915 - Arrested - Selling narcotics - 1 

year in prison. 
IX. 1916 - Member of The 5 Points Gang. 
X. Involved in several beatings and murders. 
XI. 1920 - Goes to work for .Joe "The Boss" 

Masseria: 
a. Rum-runner. 
b. Dope peddler. 
c. Gambling manager. 
d. Brothel manager. 

XII. 1925 - Masseria's Chief Lt.!!! 
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XIII. 1929 - Mafia Chief of Manhattan. 
XIV. October 1929 - Attacked with a knife 

by assassins: 
a. Face, neck, and throat cut badly! 
b. Throat is almost slit! 
c. Left for dead! 
d. Nickname ••••• LUCKY!1I 

B) Albert Anastasia: 
I. Very close and loyal to Luciano! 

C) Vito Genovese: 
I. Born - November 21, 1897 -Italy. 
II. May 23, 1913 -Immigrates to America. 
III. Laborer. 
IV. 1920's - Works for Luciano in Manhattan: 

a. Narcotics and Brothels. 
b. Becomes Luciano's 2 nd in Command. 

V. 1924 - Marries. 
VI. 1929 - Wife dies. 
VII. 1920 to 1939 - Arrested 11 times: 

a. Suspicion of assault. 
b. Suspicion of robbery. 
c. Suspicion of murder. 

5. The "War" spreads to New .Jersey and Illinois. 

6. Luciano approaches Maranzano: 
A) Kill his own "Boss", Masseria, to stop the 

"War!" 



( 7. Luciano and Meyer Lansky give the order to 
"hit" Masseria. 

8. April 15, 1931 - Scarpato's Restaurant - Coney 
Island, New York: 
A) Luciano and Masseria are eating. 
Bl Luciano gets up and goes to the restroom. 
C) .Joe Adonis, Vito Genovese, Albert 

Anastasia, and Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel 
enter: 
I. Blow Masseria away! 

9. Luciano joins the Maranzano Family! 

( 10. Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel: 
A) Bom - February 28, 1906 - Brooklyn, New 

York. 
Bl Minor public education. 
C) 1921 - Life of crime starts with Meyer 

Lansky. 
D) Early crimes are rape and robbery. 
E) Gets into bootlegging. 
D) HATES the nickname "Bugsy." 

11. Maranzano unites everyone: 
A) 1931 - Meeting - "La Cos a Nostra" is 

founded: 
I. "This thing of ours." 
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II. Unique to the New York Mafia! 

12. ~oe Valachi is assigned to Luciano: 
A) Will stay in that Family from 1931 to 1959. 

13. ~oe Bonnano starts making money in loan 
sharking and gambling: 

A) Buys several funeral homes. 
B) Furnishes coffins with false bottoms: 

I. Legit dead on top - "Hits" undemeath. 

14. Maranzano feels threatened by Luciano: 
A) Hires Vincent "Mad Dog" Coil to kill 

Luciano, Genovese, and othersl 
B) Coli: 

I. Bom - 1909 - New York. 
II. Irish. 
III. Minor public education. 
IV. 6 feet 1 inch tall- Slender - Blue eyes­

Brown hair. 
V. ~uvenile life of crime: 

a. Disorderly. 
b. Breaking and entering. 
c. Theft. 
d. Grand larceny. 
e. Violation of parole. 

VI. New York Reformatory. 
VII. Mentally unstable. 
VIII. Sadistic and brutall 
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IX. 1930 to 1932 - Involved in bootlegging 
and the rackets for Dutch Schultz. 

X. Is making $150 per week. 
XI. Coli tries to enlist Schultz Lt., Vincent 

Barelli, to take over the Schultz empire: 
a. Barelli refuses. 
b. 1931 - Coli murders Barelli and his 

girlfriend, Mary Smith. 
XII. Schultz kidnaps Coli's brother, Peter, 

and has him shot to death in the streets 
of Harlem. 

XIII. In retaliation - Coil starts hijacking 
Schultz's beer trucks by the dozens and 
kills the drivers! 

XIV. Schultz puts a $50 thousand "price 
tag" on Coli's head! 

XV. 1932 - Coli attempts a hit - Misses­
Wounds 4 children and kills 5 year old, 
Michael Vengalli: 
a. Identified! 
b. Tried. 
c. Defended by Samuel Leibowitz. 
d. "Not· Guilty." 

C) Luciano finds out - Decides to act firstl 

15. September 10, 1931 - 2:50 - Aftemoon­
Maranzano's real estate office: 
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A) Tommy Lucchese, Red Levine, Benjamin 
"Bugsy" Siegel, and Albert Anastasia enter: 
I. Flash Police badges. 
II. Enter his office. 
III. Pistols - 4 bullets Into him: 

a. Levine stabs him 6 times' 
b. Maranzano Is dead and Luciano Is in 

power' 

16. Same day - Other cities: 
A) Over 40 of Maranzano's Lt.'s are killed on 

Luciano's orders. 
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1930 - March 
1. March 4, 1930 - Arizona: 

A) Dedication and start of construction on the 

Coolidge Dam. 
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1930 - August 
1. Major General Ben Fuller - 15th Commandant -

U.S.M.C.: 

A) Born - 2/27/1870 - Big Rapids, Michigan. 
B) Spanish-American War. 

C) The Boxer Revolt. 

D) Santo Domingo. 

E) Haiti. 

F) 1934 - Retires. 

G) 6/811937 - Washington, D.C. - Dies. 
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1930 - September 
1. September 3, 1930 - New Jersey - Thomas 

Edison: 
A) 1st Electric Passenger Train. 



1930 - October 
1. Unemployment reaches 4 'Y2 million!! 

i 
" 


